
 
Board of Directors Special Meeting

Tuesday, December 29, 2020 at 1:00 PM
Valley Sanitary District Board Room, 

45-500 Van Buren Street. Indio, CA 92201

 

 

 *****SPECIAL NOTICE – VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE*****

 
Pursuant to the Governor's Executive Order N-25-20, issued on March 4, 2020 and N-29-20 issued March 
18, 2020; the Board of Directors meetings will be conducted remotely through Zoom.

 
Members of the public wanting to listen to the open session of the meeting may so via the following Zoom 
registration link https://zoom.us/j/91878467179  Meeting ID: 918 7846 7179 or by telephone 669-900-9128 
or 253-215-8782. Members of the public wanting to address the Board, either during public comment or 
for a specific agenda item, or both, are requested to send an email notification no later than 12:30 p.m. on 
the day of the meeting to the Valley Sanitary District’s Clerk of the Board at hgould@valley-sanitary.org.

 

 

Page

1. CALL TO ORDER

1.1. Roll Call

1.2. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
This is the time set aside for public comment on any item not appearing on the 
agenda. Please notify the Secretary in advance of the meeting if you wish to speak 
on a non-hearing item.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and noncontroversial, to be 

Page 1 of 38

https://zoom.us/j/91878467179


acted upon by the Board of Directors at one time, without discussion. If any Board 
member requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar, it will be 
removed so that it may be acted upon separately.

3.1. Approve December 8, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

3.1 8 Dec 2020 Meeting Minutes.pdf

4 - 8

3.2. Approve Warrants for December 4 to December 17, 2020

3.2 Warrants for Dec 4 to 17, 2020.pdf

9 - 10

3.3. Accept Monthly Financial Report for Period Ending November 
30, 2020

3.3 Staff Report Monthly Financial Report for November 2020.pdf

3.3 Attachment A Combined Monthly Account Summary for 

November 2020.pdf

3.3 Attachment B Monthly Income Summary for November 2020.pdf

3.3 Attachment C Summary of Cash and Investments.pdf

11 - 15

3.4. Accept Grant Easement in a Private Street West of Spectrum 
Street and South of Avenue 42 and Authorize General Manger 
to Sign the Certificate of Acceptance

3.4 Staff Report Grant of Easement Walmart Center.pdf

3.4 Attachment A Certificate of Acceptance.pdf

3.4 Attachment B Grant of Easement signed.pdf

16 - 22

3.5. Authorize Tuition Reimbursement for Beverli A. Marshall, 
General Manager, in an Amount Not to Exceed $1,000

3.5 Staff Report Marshall Tuition Reimbursement.pdf

3.5 Attachment A Tuition Reimbursement Request.pdf

23 - 28

4. NON-HEARING ITEMS

4.1. Authorize Cabazon Road Slope Protection Project Change 
Order No. 2

4.1 Staff Report Slope Protection Project Change Order No. 2.pdf

29 - 31

Page 2 of 38



4.1 Attachment A - Change Order No. 2 proposal.pdf

4.2. Authorize One-Time Administrative Leave Carryover for 
General Manager

4.2 Staff Report Admin Leave Carryover.pdf

4.2 Attachment A GM Employment Contract 2019.pdf

32 - 38

5. GENERAL MANAGER'S ITEMS
General Manager's items not listed are for discussion only; no action will be taken 
without an urgency vote pursuant to State law.

5.1. Update on COVID-19 Regional Lockdown

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

7. DIRECTOR'S ITEMS
Director’s items not listed are for discussion only; no action will be taken without an 
urgency vote pursuant to State law.

8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

9. ADJOURNMENT
Adjourn the Board of Directors meeting of December 29, 2020 in memory of Douglas 
A. York, Director at Valley Sanitary District for 16 years.

Pursuant to the Brown Act, items may not be added to this agenda unless the Secretary to the 
Board has at least 72 hours advance notice prior to the time and date posted on this notice.

Page 3 of 38



UNOFFICAL UNTIL APPROVED 
 

1 
Board Meeting of December 8, 2020                                                          Approved:  

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

December 8, 2020 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Valley Sanitary District conducted this meeting in accordance with California Governor Newsom’s 
Executive Orders N-29-20 and COVID-19 protocols. 

 
A regular Board Meeting of the Governing Board of Valley Sanitary District (VSD) was held via 
teleconference, on Tuesday, December 8, 2020. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
President Duran called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m.   

 
1.1 Roll Call   
 

  Directors Present:  
 Debra Canero, Dennis Coleman, Mike Duran, Scott Sear, William Teague 
  

Staff Present:   
Beverli Marshall, General Manager, Holly Gould, Ron Buchwald, Jeanette Juarez, Robert 
Hargreaves, Best Best & Krieger 

 
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance 

 
1.3  December Employee Anniversaries 

• Jimmy Garcia, Maintenance Tech I – 14 years 
• James Mills, Operations Supervisor – 14 years 
• Ron Buchwald, District Engineer – 8 years 
• Karen Hopper, Accounting Analyst – 7 years 
• Hector Guzman, Development Services Tech II – 6 years 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
The Board congratulated Jimmy, James, Ron, Karen, and Hector for their hard work and dedication to 
the district. 
 
2. OATH OF OFFICE 
 
2.1 Administer Oath of Office to Appointed Directors – Clerk of the Board 
  
 Appointed Directors: Debra Canero 
     Mike Duran 
     Scott Sear 
     William Teague 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
Certification in Lieu of Election was received from the Riverside County Register of Voters office 
certifying that in lieu of the election on November 3, 2020, Debra Canero – Division B, Mike Duran – 
Division D, and William Teague – Division E were appointed to the office of Director of Valley Sanitary 

Page 4 of 38



UNOFFICAL UNTIL APPROVED 
 

2 
Board Meeting of December 8, 2020                                                          Approved:  

District for a term commencing December 4, 2020 and ending December 6, 2024, and Scott Sear – 
Division C, for a term commencing December 4, 2020, ending December 2, 2022. The Clerk of the 
Board administered the oath of office to the newly appointed Directors. 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
This is the time set aside for public comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Please notify 
the Secretary in advance of the meeting if you wish to speak on a non-hearing item. 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
None. 
 
4. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
4.1 Approve November 24, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
4.2 Approve Warrants for November 19 to December 3, 2020  
 
4.3 Approve Schedule of Regular Meetings for Calendar Year 2021 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION:  Director Teague a motion to approve the consent calendar items as presented.  
   Secretary Canero seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

 MINUTE ORDER NO.  2020-3066 
 
5. NON-HEARING ITEMS 
 
5.1 Election of Board Officers 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
Pursuant to Resolution 2018-1109 election of officers shall be held at the first (1st) Board of Director’s 
meeting in December of each calendar year. Officers shall serve for a term of one (1) year.  
Nominations shall be made from the floor and votes shall be in order of President, Vice President, 
and Secretary/Treasurer. 
 
Nomination of President – President Duran made a motion to nominate Scott Sear for the office of 
President of the Valley Sanitary District Board of Directors. Director Teague seconded the motion. 
Motioned carried by the following roll call vote:       
   AYES:  Director(s) Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 
   NOES: None 
   
Nomination of Vice President – President Sear made a motion to nominate Dennis Coleman for the 
office of Vice President of the Valley Sanitary District Board of Directors. Director Teague seconded 
the motion. Motioned carried by the following roll call vote:  
   AYES:  Director(s) Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 
   NOES: None 

 

Page 5 of 38



UNOFFICAL UNTIL APPROVED 
 

3 
Board Meeting of December 8, 2020                                                          Approved:  

Nomination of Secretary/Treasurer – Director Teague made a motion to nominate Debra Canero for 
the office of Secretary/Treasurer of the Valley Sanitary Board of Directors. President Sear seconded 
the motion. Motioned carried by the following roll call vote:  
  AYES: Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 
   NOES: None 
   MINUTE ORDER NO.  2020-3067 
 
5.2 Appoint Directors and One Alternate to the East Valley Reclamation Authority  Joint Powers 
 Authority Board of Directors for 2021 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
With the forward progress the EVRA JPA, it was suggested that Director William Teague and Vice 
President Dennis Coleman continue to sit on the EVRA Board for calendar year 2021, with President 
Scott Sear as the alternate. 
 
ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION:  Director Duran made a motion to appoint Director William Teague and Vice  
   President Dennis Coleman to the East Valley Reclamation Authority Joint   
   Powers Authority for calendar year 2021. President Scott Sear will serve as the  
   alternate. Director Coleman seconded the motion. Motion carried by the following 
   roll call vote:  
   AYES: Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 
   NOES: None 
   MINUTE ORDER NO.  2020-3068 
 
5.3 Appoint Directors to Budget & Finance Committee and Operations Committee for 
 Calendar Year 2021 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
President Sear appointed Vice President Coleman and himself to remain on the Budget & Finance 
Committee for 2021 and he appointed Secretary Canero and Director Teague to remain on the 
Operations Committee for 2021. 
 
5.4 Receive and File Annual Connection Capacity Fee Report 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
Government Code Section 66013 requires a financial accounting of the transactions dealing with 
sewer connection capacity fees be made available to the public.  The annual report showing actual 
values for the 2019/20 fiscal year and estimated values for the 2020/21 fiscal year was disclosed to 
the Board. Pursuant to Government Code Section 66013, this report is for review purposes only.  A 
copy of this report was mailed to the Desert Valley Builders Association (DVBA) and the Building 
Industry Association (BIA) for review and comment on November 18, 2020.   
 
ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION:  Director Teague made a motion to receive and file the Annual Connection   
   Capacity Fee Report. Director Duran seconded the motion. Motion carried by the  
   following roll call vote:  
   AYES: Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 
   NOES: None 
   MINUTE ORDER NO.  2020-3069 

Page 6 of 38



UNOFFICAL UNTIL APPROVED 
 

4 
Board Meeting of December 8, 2020                                                          Approved:  

 
5.5 Authorize Design Contract with SGH Architects for New Laboratory Building in an Amount Not to 

Exceed $49,610 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
The District’s current laboratory was part of the plant expansion in 2012. The lab was not built to 
current laboratory standards and the subcontractor responsible was penalized with liquidated 
damages for their failure. Due to specialized ventilation, humidity control, dust control and other 
pertinent factors it is recommended to build a standalone laboratory rather than try to retrofit the 
current lab. After construction, the old space will be converted to useful office space and storage. 
Staff stated that this project is not part included in the FY 2020/21 budget, but it will influence the 
current rate study. Staff is requesting that this item be added to the mid-year budget review and 
update. The total cost of the proposal for the initial two phases is $49,610. The initial design (Phase 
1) will provide a schematic of the building, site layout, and a probable construction cost. This will allow 
staff to refine the construction cost for future CIP budget projections. Secretary Canero and Director 
Duran would like the item brought back before the Operations Committee for a more in depth look at 
the project.  
 
ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION:  President Sear made a motion to award a contract to SGH Architects for the  
   initial design of a new laboratory building and authorize the General Manager to  
   execute a contract not to exceed $49,610. Vice President Coleman seconded the 
   motion. Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  
   AYES: Coleman, Sear, Teague 
   NOES: Canero, Duran 
   MINUTE ORDER NO.  2020-3070 
 
6. GENERAL MANAGER’S ITEMS 
 
6.1 Monthly General Manager’s Report – October 2020 

• Administrative Services   
• Operations & Maintenance  
• Development Services  
• Collection Services  
• CIP Project Update 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
Ms. Marshall updated the board with the current COVID mandatory stay at home order that was put 
into place on December 9, 2020. In response, the district has gone back on a Team A/Team B 
schedule with half of the operations, maintenance and collections staff alternating working from 
home. The administration and development services departments have also implemented a work 
from home schedule. The shutdown is in place for three (3) weeks and then will be re-evaluated on a 
week by week basis. No vacation time will be approved during this time. There will be an extension of 
accrued vacation hours for those employees in danger of losing time.    
 
7. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
7.1 Operations Committee – Draft December 1, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 7 of 38



UNOFFICAL UNTIL APPROVED 
 

5 
Board Meeting of December 8, 2020                                                          Approved:  

Director Teague and Secretary Canero gave a report to the board on the Operations Committee 
meeting held December 1, 2020. Ron Buchwald, Engineering Services Manager, was elected as 
Chair of the committee. Valerie Houchin and Brian Pottenger of Schneider Electric presented an 
update to the committee on Phase I of the Reclaimed Water Project. Mr. Buchwald updated the 
committee on Phase II and Phase II of the Reclaimed Water Project and Ian Wilson reported on the 
Whole Effluent Toxicity and Toxicity Reduction Evaluation Plan. Director Teague commended Ian and 
Ron for their transparency when working with Regional Board.  
 
8. DIRECTOR’S ITEMS 
 
Director Teague and Vice President Coleman gave an update on the EVRA meeting held December 
2, 2020. Phase 1 of the feasibility study for the Reclaimed Water Project found that spreading at the 
VSD site was not an option and injection would be the effective means of augmenting the basin with 
highly treated effluent reuse water. It is recommended that a subsurface geophysical survey be done 
to collect data that may confirm the presence of a fault underneath the proposed injection site at VSD. 
If a fault exists, it may preclude the construction of an injection well that can effectively inject treated 
water at the VSD site. The EVRA board approved an amendment to the Professional Services 
Agreement with Geoscience to provide subsurface geophysical survey and analysis.  
 
9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
Due to the recent lockdown restriction the annual employee holiday luncheon had to be postponed to 
a future date.  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 2:21 p.m. The next special 
board meeting will be held December 29, 2020. 

 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
        Holly Gould, Clerk of the Board 
        Valley Sanitary District 

 
 
 

Page 8 of 38



38828 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. Hole Saws $70.39

38828 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. Flanged Joints, Pliers $1,342.24

38828 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. Steel Pipes, Gaskets, Pipe Fittings $459.19

38828 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. Hose Fittings $256.80

38833 Addiction Medicine Consultants DOT Drug and Alcohol Testing Program CY 2021 $600.00

38834 Around The Clock Call Center Call Center Service Dec 2020 $131.00

38835 Automation Pride Gate Service Call $95.00

38836 Calif. Water Environment Assn. Coll Sys Maint Grade 1 $91.00

38837 Carquest Auto Parts Purchases for Nov 2020 $532.28

38838 Cintas Corp Uniforms, Mats, Towels, Etc for Week of 12/03/2020 $767.77

38839 Consolidated Electrical Distributors, Inc. Pond Building Electrical Upgrade $746.19

38840 Desert Arc Landscape Serv Dec 2020 $800.00

38841 Desert Concepts Construction, Inc Cabazon Road Slope Stab. Project Additional Inv $51,832.00

38842 Desert Hose & Supply Water Hose amd Female Pipes $1,334.67

38842 Desert Hose & Supply HIgh Pressure Hydraulic Hose & Sleeve $254.06

38843 E.S. Babcock & Sons, Inc. PFAS-POTW Order (Samples) $1,425.00

38844 Eisenhower Occupational Health New Hire Screening $125.00

38845 Enthalpy Analytical, LLC TIE-TRE Testing $3,700.00

38846 Fulton Distributing Co. Lysol Disenfectant Wipes $869.71

38846 Fulton Distributing Co. Roll Towels, Foam Soap, Bleach $498.86

38847 Hach Company Nitrification Inhibitor $231.64

38847 Hach Company Filter Glass $346.59

38848 Harrington Industrial Plastics, Inc. PVC Plumbing $3,511.22

38849 Healthy Futures, Inc. Wellness Consultations for November 2020 $1,500.00

38850 Innovative Document Solutions Copier Maint Nov 2020 $76.44

38851 Kaman Industrial Technologies Banded V Belt $489.42

38852 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. Shop Supplies $623.77

38852 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. CPVC Pipe and Fittings $1,477.08

38852 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. CPVC Piping $271.20

38852 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. TIN-Coated Steel Drill $108.56

38852 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. CPVC Pipe, Valves, FIttings $339.71

38853 NBS Government Finance Group Sewer Rate Study Services $15,415.00

38854 Quinn Company Rental of 1 of 2 XQ425 Generator $2,349.67

38854 Quinn Company Rental of 2 of 2 XQ425 Generator $2,349.67

38855 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Water Delivery 10/23/2020-11/22/2020 $820.36

38856 Rudy's Pest Control Pest Control on 12/07/2020 $185.00

38857 Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. Parts Washer Service as of 11/23/2020 $271.88

38858 SC Fuels Fuel Delivery 12/01/2020 $2,775.61

38859 Southwest Networks, Inc. Guardian BDR Offsite Storage Jan 2021 $699.00

38859 Southwest Networks, Inc. Computer Consulting for Nov 2020 $403.75

38859 Southwest Networks, Inc. Computer and Monitor for Lab $1,270.85

38860 State Water Resources Control Board Annual Permit Fee 07/01/2020-06/30/2021 $15,269.00

38861 Superior Protection Consultants Security Patrol Nov 2020 $6,240.00

38862 Underground Service Alert Board Fee Dec 2020 $68.99

38862 Underground Service Alert Dig Alerts Dec 2020 $148.60

38863 Univar Solutions Ferric Chloride Delivery 11/25/2020 $7,298.65

38863 Univar Solutions Sodium Hypochlorite $7,197.63

38863 Univar Solutions Sodium Bisulfite Delivery 12/03/2020 $5,212.30

38863 Univar Solutions Sodium Hypochlorite Delivery 12/04/2020 $7,101.58

38864 UPS Shipping Charges as of 12/05/2020 $548.40

38865 Willdan Financial Services Assessment District Services Nov 2020 $715.00

38868 FedEx Shipping Charge on 11/17/2020 $16.97

38869 Zoom Video Communications Inc. Annual Video Comm. Membership Fee Nov 2020-Oct 2021 $607.10

38870 United Way PR 11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020 PD 12/18/2020 $25.00

202012081 Basic PR 11/13/2020 - 11/26/2020 PD 12/04/2020 $208.33

202012101 Burrtec Waste & Recycling Svcs Grit Removal for November 2020 $2,553.81

202012101 Burrtec Waste & Recycling Svcs Trash Service for December 2020 $241.21

202012121 Time Warner Cable Telephone Service for December 2020 $1,116.71

202012141 Indio Water Authority Water Service for October 2020 $1,252.99

202012141 Indio Water Authority Hydrant Service for October 2020 $502.70

DISBURSEMENTS

Approved at the Board Meeting of

December 29, 2020

Page 9 of 38



202012171 Paychex - Direct Deposit Sick Time Payout - PD 12/17/2020 $24,722.88

202012172 Paychex - Tax Sick Time Payout - PD 12/17/2020 $12,252.65

202012173 Vantage Point Transfer Agents - ICMA PR 11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020 PD 12/18/2020 $945.00

202012174 Vantage Point Transfer Agents - ICMA Sick Time Payout - PD 12/17/2020 $8,785.00

202012175 Paychex - Fee Sick TIme Payout $122.19

202012180 CalPERS Retirement PR 11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020 PD 12/18/2020 $17,842.64

202012181 SoCal Gas Gas Service for November 2020 $343.66

202012182 Paychex - Direct Deposit PR 11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020 PD 12/18/2020 $68,425.49

202012183 Paychex - Garnishment PR 11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020 PD 12/18/2020 $210.46

202012185 Paychex - Tax PR 11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020 PD 12/18/2020 $33,627.24

202012186 MassMutual PR 11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020 PD 12/18/2020 $10.00

202012187 Nationwide Retirement Solution PR 11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020 PD 12/18/2020 $1,535.00

202012188 Paychex - Fee PR 11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020 PD 12/18/2020 $179.50

202012189 CalPERS 457 Sick Time Payout - PD 12/17/2020 $4,969.00

202012189 CalPERS 457 PR 11/27/2020 - 12/10/2020 PD 12/18/2020 $1,000.00

$332,743.26

Page 10 of 38



  
Valley Sanitary District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
December 29, 2020 

 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
THROUGH: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 
 
FROM: Jeanette Juarez, Business Services Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Revenue & Expense Report for the Period Ending 

November 30, 2020 
  
☒Board Action ☐New Budget Approval ☐Contract Award 
☐Board Information ☒Existing FY Approved Budget ☐Closed Session 

 
Executive Summary 
The purpose of this report is to present the monthly revenue and expenses to the Board 
and the public for the District for the month of November 2020.  
 
Strategic Plan Compliance 
This item complies with VSD Strategic Plan Objective 5: Long-Term Financial Strength.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact from this report.  
 
Background 
The adopted Comprehensive Budget for Fiscal Year 2020/21 includes $13.9 million in 
revenues, $8.8 million in Operating & Maintenance expenditures, and $10.3 million in 
CIP expenditures. Attached please find the expenditures (Attachment A) and revenue 
(Attachment B) for the period ending November 30, 2020, which represents 41.7% of 
the fiscal year. Fiscal year to date, the District has received $11,583,262 in revenue and 
expended $2,879,060. The cash balances in the various accounts are presented in the 
attached Summary of Cash and Investments report (Attachment C). 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board accept the Revenue and Expense report for the 
period ending November 30, 2020. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: Combined Monthly Account Summary for November 2020 
Attachment B: Monthly Income Summary for November 2020 
Attachment C: Summary of Cash and Investments for November 2020 

Page 11 of 38



Valley Sanitary District12/22/2020   3:47:27PM

Combined Monthly Account Summary

November 2020 (UNAUDITED)

Account Description Current Month Fiscal YTD Annual Budget % Expended Balance

Operating Expenses

 217,680  1,108,815  2,746,625  40%  1,637,810      Salaries

 94  3,122  16,200  19%  13,078      Callout

 2,656  13,914  20,466  68%  6,552      Group dental/vision

 740  3,734  9,640  39%  5,906      Group disability

 36,513  181,950  469,709  39%  287,759      Group health

 527  2,636  7,030  37%  4,394      Group life

 2,677  14,838  37,900  39%  23,062      Longevity

 1,824  6,001  23,800  25%  17,799      Overtime

 15,054  80,066  216,300  37%  136,234      Payroll taxes

 21,773  109,528  297,400  37%  187,872      Retirement

 2,960  14,604  37,500  39%  22,896      Standby

(142) (142)  0  0%  142      Unemployment

 3,759  20,492  56,020  37%  35,528      Workers comp

 312  2,480  12,810  19%  10,330      Certifications

 35,459  170,906  392,560  44%  221,654      Chemicals

 2,065  9,406  27,750  34%  18,344      Clothing/Safety

 25,678  128,392  308,300  42%  179,908      Comprehensive insurance

 38,647  168,770  601,485  28%  432,715      Contract services

 0 (188)  22,000 (1)%  22,188      County charges

 3,000  16,500  46,500  35%  30,000      Directors' fees

 0  0  70,000  0%  70,000      Election

 54,520  252,349  607,750  42%  355,401      Electricity

 2,714  14,510  52,000  28%  37,490      Gas/Oil

 1,794  17,775  41,495  43%  23,720      Memberships/Subscriptions

 344  857  6,000  14%  5,143      Natural gas

 2,080  6,284  16,000  39%  9,716      Office expense

 8,268  68,506  215,200  32%  146,694      Operating supplies

 8,173  12,471  50,000  25%  37,529      Other expenses

 6,387  25,922  93,650  28%  67,728      Permits & fees

 3,031  57,548  212,750  27%  155,202      Professional/Legal

 75  154  2,000  8%  1,846      Publications

 55,383  294,298  604,120  49%  309,822      Repairs/Maintenance

 8,534  28,223  100,000  28%  71,777      Research & monitoring

 680  2,674  33,500  8%  30,826      Small tools

 1,845  8,795  20,500  43%  11,705      Telephone

 2,795  12,555  25,500  49%  12,945      Trash collection

 1,335  12,124  104,000  12%  91,876      Travel/Mtgs/Ed

 610  8,192  21,500  38%  13,308      Water

 569,843  2,879,060  7,625,960  38%  4,746,900 Total Expenses

Page 12 of 38



Valley Sanitary District12/22/2020   3:47:27PM

Combined Monthly Account Summary

November 2020 (UNAUDITED)

Account Description Current Month Fiscal YTD Annual Budget % Expended Balance

Capital Expenses

 964  964  140,000  1%  139,036      Capital O & M Fund 11

 49,178  435,701  9,894,743  4%  9,459,042      Capital Replacement Fund 12

 0  0  2,549,877  0%  2,549,877      Capital Improvement Fund 13

 50,143  436,666  12,584,620  3%  12,147,954 Total Capital Expenses

Page 13 of 38



Valley Sanitary District12/10/2020  12:43:03 PM

Monthly Income Summary
November 2020 (UNAUDITED)

Current Month Fiscal YTD Annual Projection % Received Balance

Revenues

Sewer Service Chgs-Current $0 $11,273,441 $11,979,000 %94 $705,559

Permit & Inspection Fees $2,175 $13,070 $15,000 %87 $1,930

Saddles/Disconnect Fees $0 $80 $0 %0 )($80

Plan Check Fees $1,550 $5,175 $10,000 %52 $4,825

Other Services $0 $0 $1,800 %0 $1,800

Sale of Surplus Property $350 $15,081 $0 %0 )($15,081

Taxes - Current Secured $0 $0 $700,000 %0 $700,000

Taxes - Current Unsecured $0 $24,961 $25,000 %100 $39

Taxes - Prior Secured $0 $0 $6,000 %0 $6,000

Supple Prop. Taxes - Current $0 $0 $6,000 %0 $6,000

Supple Prop. Taxes - Prior $0 $0 $2,000 %0 $2,000

Homeowners Tax Relief $0 $0 $6,000 %0 $6,000

Interest Income $690 )($50,018 $300,000 )%(17 $350,018

Unrealized gains (losses) $0 )($1,065 $0 %0 $1,065

Non-Operating Revenues - Fnd 11 $0 $142 $500 %28 $358

Interest Income $0 )($71,891 $0 %0 $71,891

Connection Fees $62,622 $391,388 $748,000 %52 $356,613

Interest Income $0 )($17,102 $100,000 )%(17 $117,102

$67,387 $11,583,262 $13,899,300 %83 $2,316,038Total Revenues

Page 14 of 38



FOR THE PERIOD:  11/01/2020 TO 11/30/2020 (UNAUDITED) Agenda Item No.  ___________

INVESTMENTS

          LAIF Fund 4 - Agency Fund
Beginning Balance (Fund 4) 212,914
Net Transfer from (to) Fund 11 (715)
Fair Value Factor for quarter ending 06/30/2020 0
Interest (Pd quarterly - Int. Rate 0.84%) 0
Fund 04 Ending Balance 212,199

          LAIF Fund 6 - Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bonds  
Beginning Balance (Fund 6) 2,787
Net Transfer from (to) Fund 11 0
Fair Value Factor for quarter ending 06/30/2020 0
Interest (Pd quarterly - Int. Rate 0.84%) 0  
Fund 06 Ending Balance 2,787

          LAIF Fund 11 - Operating Fund
Beginning Balance (Fund 11) 16,571,999
Net Transfer from (to) Fund 04 715
Net Transfer from (to) Fund 06 0
Net Transfer from (to) Fund 12 95,092
Net Transfer from (to) Fund 13 (37,587)
Fund Transfer from (to) LAIF - WF (800,000)
Fair Value Factor for quarter ending 06/30/2020 0
Interest (Pd quarterly - Int. Rate 0.84%) 0
Fund 11 Ending Balance  15,830,219

          LAIF Fund 12 - Reserve Fund 
Beginning Balance (Fund 12) 25,651,912
Net Transfer from (to) Fund 11 (95,092)
Fair Value Factor for quarter ending 06/30/2020 0
Interest (Pd quarterly - Int. Rate 0.84%) 0
Fund 12 Ending Balance 25,556,820  

          LAIF Fund 13 - Capital Improvement Fund
Beginning Balance 6,723,489
Connection Fees 62,622
(Disbursements) or Reimbursements (25,035)
Net Transfer from (to) Fund 11 37,587
Fair Value Factor for quarter ending 06/30/2020 0
Interest (Pd quarterly - Int. Rate 0.84%)  0
Fund 13 Ending Balance 6,761,076
TOTAL LAIF INVESTMENTS:  FUNDS 04, 06, 11, 12 AND 13 48,363,100

 
CASH IN CHECKING ACCOUNT
     WELLS FARGO - FUND 11

Beginning Balance 1,831,527
Deposits 104,867
Fund Transfer from (to) LAIF (net) 800,000
Disbursements and Payroll (743,342)
Wells Fargo Ending Balance 1,993,052  

     CALTRUST - FUND 11
Beginning Balance 1,094,340
Unrealized Gain / <Loss> 0
Interest Income 690
CalTRUST Ending Balance 1,095,030  
TOTAL WELLS FARGO AND CALTRUST CHECKING 3,088,082
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 51,451,182

The Board certifies the ability of the District to meet its expenditure requirements for the next six (6) months,
as per Government Code 53646(b)(3).

This report is in compliance with the District's Investment Policy under Government Code 53646(b)(2).

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Page 15 of 38



  
Valley Sanitary District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
December 29, 2020 

  
TO: Board of Directors 
 
THROUGH: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 
 
FROM:  Ronald Buchwald, Engineering Services Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Accept a Grant of Easement and Authorize the General Manager 

to Sign a Certificate of Acceptance  
 
☒ Board Action ☐ New expenditure request ☐ Contract Award 
☐ Board Information ☐ Existing FY Approved Budget ☐ Closed Session 

 
Executive Summary  
The purpose of this report is for the Board of Directors to discuss the acceptance of a 
new grant of easement for sewer main purposes  
 
Strategic Plan Compliance 
This item complies with VSD Strategic Plan Objective 6: Improve Planning, 
Administration and Governance 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact from the recommended action. 
 
Background 
The easement that is to be granted to Valley Sanitary District is in a private street west 
of Spectrum Street and south of Avenue 42 in the Walmart Shopping Center. The 
easement is twenty feet wide and approximately 430 feet long. Attached are the 
Certificate of Acceptance and Grant of Easement with Exhibits A and B showing the 
location of the sewer easement. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to sign the 
Certificate of Acceptance for the Grant of Easement for recording purposes.  
 
Attachment A: Certificate of Acceptance 
Attachment B: Grant of Easement and Exhibits A and B 

Page 16 of 38



CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 
OF GRANT OF EASEMENT 

 
 This Certificate of Acceptance pertains to the interest in real property conveyed by the 
Grant of Easement dated May 21, 2020. 
 

From: Urbanica, LLC (“Grantor”) 
 
 To: Valley Sanitary District (“Grantee”) 
 
 Said Easement Grant Deed is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer on behalf of the 
Grantee pursuant to authority conferred by the Grantee’s governing board. 
 
 The Grantee hereby consents to recordation of such Grant Deed. 
 
 
Dated: __________________    VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 
 
 
        

By: ________________________________ 
         

Beverli A. Marshall, CSDM 
        General Manager 

Page 17 of 38



G
o=

<
n<

E
_n

a
8

O
o<

n3
3n

=
B

_
m

a?
H

35
.

:3

.E
.=

m
_2

U
_m

2€
C

?m
.

3%
ea

2.
23

58
am

N
.

.5
on

7)
?

. ~
89

rw
m

um

~u
>

~w
O

H
—

L
20

.
W

W
O

H
H

O
H

H

W
H

O
O

W
U

E
O

—
~H

O
dH

m
.E

w
U

W
5

<
>

H
.—

..m
..< m

>
2:

.>
W

<
E

m
dm

oa

E
2

W
H

O
O

W
U

H
U

E
?

A
d”

<
.>

L
..F

m
<m

>
Z

H
H

>
W

<U
H

M
E

O
H

?a
oo

<
>

Z
W

C
W

T
U

Z
E

C
H

O
.O

>
©

N
N

o_

.3
8

U
oo

E
:o

=
8J

.H
w

m
nm

m
oa

au
xm

m m
zo

no

>
34

”
m H

ca
m9

8¢
m

w
m

mw
m

oo
aa

zo
w

m
oc

m
m

am
o

9:
95

5
O

o?
.

9%
m_ 8

Q
E

Z
H

ow
E

am
?é

w
za

$5
8:

C
W

w
>

Z
~O

>
.Fe

.
m

O
m

m
m

on
m

mE
sw

om
=

m
§=

.Q
oo

n?
m

av
n

A
..D

_.
u=

3.
.:V

m
am

<
>

:L
m

<

m
>

Z
:>

W
<

U
aa

ao
a.

A
:Q

..»
=

.o
oJ

.

<
<

=
.2

H
m

m
—

w
.:.

—
um

ow
>

<
>

bc
>

w
w

m
oo

zm
5m

_~
>

do
z.

38
::

om
23

%
m

m :9
3

m
ow

so
ca

om
m

oa
.

So
@

83
3

m
oo

m €3
3

m
am

a:
:5

8
9o

Q
nm

ao
o.E

o
om

m
oB

o=
..m

am E
m

s»
om

$3
8

om
S¢

=
m

F
oo

sm
?c

oa
w

as
33

58
?

w
on m

:3
%

m
32

3
m

oé
on

ow
m

o?
oa

m
m

am
m

cu
ch

ob
m

so
omE

v
E

ao
cm

r.o
n

R
E

?o
sm

9a
83

5
R

E
E

ou
on

w
m

a?
a

5
So

09
5%

om
W

m
<

oH
m

E
o.

B
oa

o

w
B

.n
o:

_m
1<

m
om

ol
co

m m
mw

oz
oé

m
n

m
oom

xa
z,

..>
..8

5
93

%
..w

.. £8
38

ro
no

?o
m

am S
um

o
m

E
:

33
%

.

sw
am

03
%

m
m Bm

m
o c

w9
o

G
E

E
S

:3
2

9o
9:

::m
oH

m
.E

=
&

=
m

ea
oo

sm
?o

s
98

So

Q
am

ao
o. 3

m
oo

ow
?s

ooa.
ca

m G
E

E
.3

8
9o

£5
8

~.
oB

o<
o

m
: n

dd
m

mEo
no

ob
93

E
ao

am
oa

oSm
?

E
o

w
c?

om
o

w
ow 2

3%
$5

om
m

oB
o=

..m
m m

nm
ao

m
.

9.
35

.
x

m
m w

m
ao

om
cw

E
o

Q
B

E
3

93
m

g
m

qs
oe

sa
o

E
m

oo
m cu

es
.o

a
?o

o.
E

B
:o

w
m

rn
cc E

w
ao

ao
n.

«s
ca

m
.ow

m
&

.m
oo

B
8

$5
om

m
oB

oE
23

%

E
cu

om
E

o
m

oé
oa

om
E

?o
am

ou
om<

39
E

o
B

m
w

no
sm

so
o5

03
%

or
»:

co
uo

B
o<

om
3.

no
@

33
3

E
E

m

ox
w

ob
m

o2
:8

E
m

m
a

E
gu

m
bo

8
no

m
o

3.
9o

Q
am

?o
o.

2:
92

.
W

a
ss

m
on

m
ao

oa
93

oo
sb

oo
m

os
m 8

2%
E

s:
m

o?
oa

ca
m

oé
oa

m
oo

sm
cd

oa
oa

on
So

~o
m

_ E
ou

on
w

Q
82

38
m

co
<

o 35
%

co
Su

m
o

on
?

E
5:

m
an

»
oo

n?
m

m
so

o
<

39
2%

2:
8

85
no

m
im

m
os

m
m

mQ
am

?o
o

m
g:

m
ac

?W
09

E
co

8
¢B

o
m

am w
oo

w
on

B
o

B
So

om
m

oo ow
5

m
oo

ao
?d

r

<
m

_u
Q

35
ow

m
w

uo
io

nn
2:

in
_w

q.
o>

._
zu

_o
rE

m
w

om
~:

oz
:o

m
»_

._
w

o3
<

I
23

38
~

Page 18 of 38



Page 19 of 38



?g
%

>
4/

cv
m

m
%

z§
_

1
r

93
a?

an
un

n

m
i/a

m
om

D
. r

._
u%

,Z
__

3

N
.

2;
A

n

.p
N

N
7.

1

ae
??

m
?

m
in

:
22

3.
2.

..:
.

9:
33

:
ro

w >
31

3
95

.2
93

32
.2

.
u -

e~
.G

o
3.

93
3.

m
xu

:m
m

E
:

8.
83 <

3
C

32
18

03
:.

cw
m

m
us

sa
a.

03

5_
m

?n
>

.E
E

or
ca

w
om

5o
z:

oF
w

w
o3

<
:

38
3°

_

>
so

g
95

:0
on

23
9

oa
oa

a o
oB

E
am

=
m

E
m

oo
am

m
om

?<$
m

8
on

?:
8

58
3

om
:5

§&
<

E
cm

_

£5
m

m
m

no
a

90
m

oo
?b

o?
8

23
%

:5
oo

nm
m

om
ao

m
m 33

.2
..

m
an s

o»
.2

8
n.

=
_“

E
..E

=
om

m
.

w
oo

zn
m

ow
.

on

<
w

=
&

Qo
m E

a
Q

O
O

E
SG

S»
.

V
C

O
S/

3.
4

om
F8

bz
sm

rm
.

O
:

83
3

B
9

G
am

a:
3.

30
35

E
5

ow
om

._
8o

R
32

55
§§

&
23

0

§o
<

oa
8

So
on

:5
cm

m
w

.
om

m
w

m
m

m
w

oe
ow

w
8

co
E

a
w

oa
m

os
ow

v
Sw

om
o =

m
B

oQ
o $3

8
@

32
58

8

So
23

::
m

sm
?c

ao
a

85
m

o§
o§

&
m

&
.8

B
a

93
ro

\m
r¢

.£
$w

ox
ao

?o
m

:8
m

?d
o

E
E

m
\r.

®
m

#r
¢W

m
?w

ol
w

om
03

.8
33

9.
85

E
m

»
cw

E
§$

$¢
w

m
m

m
bm

go
gon

m
a 5

3.
53

03
:5

uo
am

os
g. 9.

E
n

as
s?

cu
e:

E
s:

ow
$3

03
90

um
nm

os
g

no
.8

?o
xo

o?
om

E
a

E
m

?c
go

s.
..

H
8:

5
SE

9.
E

w
Z

>
H

H
<

om
w

m
ac

a
55

9.
So

_m
€m

om
:8

m
as

o»
.
O

m
m

w
on

m
m93

90
m

oa
om

om
sm

w
m

am
m

am
w

r
m

m 35
w

as o
oi

oo
h

é?
zm

m
m

59
%

35
m

ano
m

.§
m

_
§_

.

ag
e

Page 20 of 38



_\

59
3:

.
.>

.

—
L

H
O

>
—

..
U

H
m

O
E

3—
O

2
m

m
ém

w
m

?m
zm

za
E

>
E

w
5

03
%

on
_Z

U
_O

. O
>

._
.I

>
._

.
O

m
W

H
>

E
w

O
_W

.E
O

Z
on

P9
20

.
O

O
?=

.E
m

~Z
Q

>
w

O
W

.2
O

Z
w

>
w

om
r £3

>
m

m
m

oé
z

O
Z

PO
».

C
Z

m
>

U
.~

C
m

,E
Sm

Z
._

.
88

-3
.

w
m

oo
w

om
c

_S
>

W
O

E
.3

.
88

.
.3

E
m

aw
cz

m
za

Z
O

.
~o

8-
o8

B
&

.
om

O
m

.E
O

_>
r

w
m

no
w

cm o
m

E
<

m
w

m
6m

O
O

C
Z

H
5

_.
oo

>
am

u
_Z

>
V

O
W

E
O

Z
om

A
im

zo
w

am
ém

m
a

oz
m

-o
c>

w
.:m

w
om

m
m

nd
oz

T
r

ao
éz

m
zm

u
m
m

oc
am

.
W

>
Z

Q
m

q
m

>
m

.hm
.w

.z
..m2

H
im

05
.4

.
om

_Z
U

~O
. O

O
C

Z
:

9.
.

E
<

m
w

m
6m

.m.
H

>
,_

.m
om

O
>

—
L

=
uO

W
Z

_>
. W

E
Z

O
Z

ow
m

w
>

W
?O

C
?>

W
h<

om
m

na
w

m
c >m

m
or

ro
ém

w

m
a?

a
.5

no
m

m
m

a 9:
05

H
im

m
oc

am
m

ak
M

ob
s

E
m

m
a o

m
E

m
§\

m
w

._
.m

W
—

..<
as

m
m

m
a om

m
ic

Pa
w

om
r

aw
...>

m
Z

m
ic

w
m

c
Z

O
E

S>
_v

H
O

.H
im

m
oc

a:
E

zm
>

25
H

?m
ém

m
a

52
m

w
m

m
w

m
o:

<
m

w
<

.
om

m
ic

_.
>

w
oE

.
aw

,»

m
xn

m
w

zz
o am

m
w

m
m

m
oz

._
.$

>
H

w
O

W
.E

O
Z

om
m

ic
m

>
w

om
_.

..w
.._.

w
m

So
cm

r<
ow

>
za

m
o

~Z
>

uo
oc

zm
za

w
m

oo
w

cm
u oo

ao
w

m
w 0.

8:
>

m
oo

oc
zm

za
20

.
no

r»
.

8
«m

oi
om

O
m

.m
.~

O
_>

H
. w

m
oo

w
cm o

m
E

<
m

w
m

5m
O

O
C

Z
H

A
5

H
E

M
>

w
o<

m
cm

m
oa

w
m

cgw
om

r
O

O
Z

.H
>

~Z
w

93
¢

m
oc

tw
m

m
m

m
a OW

9:
>

ow
m

m
.

?_
O

W
m

O
W

w
m

m
m

.
w

w
m

gw
m

c
W

5
w

>
m

m O
O

Z
w

C
h.

E
Z

O
Q

W
O

C
F:

40
.

Z
m

F
m

. am
oz

m
m

m
z

U
>

._
.m

O
W

w
rm

. M
am

a
50

.
m

ay
B

m
:~

o~
_

xm
<

_m
_o

z

Page 21 of 38



D
Y

O
Y

O
Y

Y
O

Y
4 SE

W
E

R
E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

E
X

H
IB

IT

N
E

IL
E

A

30
'

II II I
I

L
E

G
E

N
D

?
i-

—
-

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T
L

IN
E

PR
E

PA
R

E
D

B
Y

:

V
SD

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
10

/0
9/

20
14

A
S

D
O

C
.

N
O

. 2
01

4-
03

86
93

4
O

.R
.

V
SD

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
10

10
9/

20
14

A
S

D
O

C
.

N
O

. 2
01

4-
03

86
93

3
O

.R
.

43
0'

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
C

O
R

N
E

R
O

F
PA

R
C

E
L

B
O

F
L

L
A

20
06

-0
7

V
SD

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
10

I0
9I

20
14

A
S

E
X

H
IB

IT
‘B

’

C
E

N
T

E
R

L
IN

E
I-

O
T

L
IN

E

T
H

E
W

E
ST

43
0.

00
FE

E
T

O
F

T
H

E
SO

U
T

H
20

FE
E

T
O

F
PA

R
C

E
L

"B
"O

F
L

L
A

20
05

-0
7

B
E

IN
G

A
PO

R
T

IO
N

O
F

T
H

E
T

H
E

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
ST

O
N

E
-Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

O
F

SE
C

T
IO

N
14

.T
O

W
N

SH
IP

5
SO

U
T

H
, R

A
N

G
E

7
E

A
ST

.S
.B

.M
.

16
45

3
E

.M
A

N
M

N
6 A

V
E

.
R

E
E

U
.E

Y
.Q

93
66

4
,,t

(,
,,,

,,,
_,

5,
4

D
A

T
E

:
11

/0
5/

20
20

D
R

A
W

N
av

;
N

E
T

SE
W

E
R

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

JO
B

N
O

.:
18

03
6

20
' P.
O

.B
.

PO
IN

T
O

F
B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

PA
G

E
1

O
F

SP
E

C
T

R
U

M
B

LV
D

.

Fe
et

74
70

Page 22 of 38



  
Valley Sanitary District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
December 29, 2020 

 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Authorize Tuition Reimbursement for Beverli A. Marshall, General 

Manager, Per District Policy in an Amount Not to Exceed $1,000  
  
☒Board Action ☐New Budget Approval ☐Contract Award 
☐Board Information ☒Existing FY Approved Budget ☐Closed Session 

 
Executive Summary 
The purpose of this report is to present the request for reimbursement for the Board’s 
approval. 
 
Strategic Plan Compliance 
This item complies with VSD Strategic Plan Objective 1: Fully staffed with a highly 
trained and motivated team.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
The total reimbursement request is $1,000 and is included in the FY 2020/21 Budget.  
 
Background 
District policy 3.20.15.3 authorizes the reimbursement of up to $1,000 per quarter, 
semester, or course with a maximum tuition reimbursement of $3,000 per employee in a 
single fiscal year. The attached request is the second request submitted for Fiscal Year 
2020/21, for a total of $2,000 FY to date.  
 
To qualify for reimbursement, the employee must provide proof of payment and 
evidence that the employee received a passing grade [“C” or equivalent or better]. The 
attached transcript shows that the employee received a grade of “A” in all courses. The 
Board of Directors is required to approve reimbursement for the General Manager. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the reimbursement as submitted. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: Reimbursement Request Form, Unofficial Transcript showing grades, 

and Proof of Payment 

Page 23 of 38



m
a

m
<

m
m

H

. 0%
_}

~§
?E

.D
R

vF

Page 24 of 38



U
no

T
ra

ns
cr

ip
t

D
at

e:
12

/2
2/

20
A

lli
an

t
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

U
ni

ve
rs

ity

10
45

5
Po

m
er

ad
o

R
d

Sa
n

D
ie

go
,

C
A

92
13

1
(6

26
)

28
4-

27
77

w
w

w
al

lia
nt

ed
u

St
ud

en
t:

B
ev

er
li

A
M

ar
sh

al
l

St
ud

en
t

ID
:

64
59

78
D

O
B

:
4/

7

C
ou

rs
e

C
ou

rs
e

C
re

di
ts

C
re

di
ts

G
ra

de
Q

ua
lit

y
C

ou
rs

e
C

ou
rs

e
C

re
di

ts
C

od
e

T
itl

e
A

tte
m

pt
ed

E
ar

ne
d

Po
in

ts
C

od
e

T
itl

e
A

tte
m

pt
ed

Pr
og

ra
m

:
D

oc
to

r
of

B
us

in
es

s
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
1-

ar
m

;
2o

_1
-_

o-
“U

L
20

20
Ju

|y
Te

.-
m

_
M

G
T

80
21

0
C

on
te

m
po

ra
ry

R
ea

di
ng

s
In

3
00

C
A

Sc
ho

ol
of

M
gm

t
&

L
ea

de
rs

hi
p

Si
ra

ie
gy

E
nr

ol
lm

en
t

#2
M

A
19

12
84

46
St

at
us

:
A

ct
iv

e
M

G
-i

-8
02

20
M

an
ag

em
en

t
st

ra
te

gy
A

nd
3

00
St

ar
t

D
at

e:
10

/2
1/

19
L

ea
de

rs
hi

p

Te
rm

:
19

T
1o

oc
T

20
19

°°
t°

b°
r

T
°"

"
Te

rm
G

PA
:

4
00

C
um

G
PA

:
4.

00

B
U

S7
03

5
A

dv
an

ce
d

St
at

is
tic

s
I

3
00

3
00

A
12

00
Te

rm
;

2o
_T

_o
aA

uG
20

20
A

ug
us

t
Te

rm
3'

00
3

00
12

00
B

U
S7

03
60

A
d

d
St

t'
t‘

II
00

Te
nn

G
PA

:
4

00
C

um
G

PA
:

4
00

V
an

ce
a

Is
‘C

S
3

L
D

R
87

80
O

C
re

at
in

g
C

ha
ng

e
A

nd
In

no
va

tio
n

3
00

Te
rm

:
2o

_T
_o

1J
A

N
20

20
Ja

nu
ar

y
Te

rm
6

00
B

U
S8

01
1

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l

B
eh

av
io

r
A

nd
12

00
Te

rm
G

PA
:

4
00

cu
m

G
PA

:
4

00
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

3
00

3
go

12
00

Te
rm

;
20

T
1o

oc
T

20
20

O
ct

ob
er

Te
rm

Te
rm

G
PA

:
4.

00
C

um
G

PA
:

4
00

B
U

S7
05

40
R

es
ea

rc
h

Sc
ho

la
rs

C
om

m
un

ity

Te
rm

:
20

T
(“

M
A

R
20

20
M

ar
ch

Te
rm

E
L

M
B

B
32

0
L

aw
,

E
th

ic
s

A
nd

E
qu

ity

B
U

S7
06

2
C

ro
ss

C
ul

tu
ra

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t
A

nd
3

oo
3

00
A

12
oo

5
°°

G
lo

ba
l

Is
su

es
Te

rm
G

PA
:

4
00

C
um

G
PA

:
4

00

D
A

T
70

24
Q

ua
lit

at
iv

e
A

nd
Su

rv
ey

R
es

ea
rc

h
3.

00
12

00
D

oc
to

r
of

B
us

in
es

s
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
G

PA
:4

00

6
00

6
00

24
00

C
on

ce
nt

ra
tI

on
(s

):
M

an
ag

em
en

t

Te
rm

G
PA

:
4

00
C

um
G

PA
:

4.
00

Te
rm

;
2o

_1
'_

o5
M

A
Y

20
20

M
ay

Te
rm

“*
E

nd
of

T
ra

ns
cr

ip
t

""

B
U

S7
02

50
Fo

un
da

tio
ns

O
f

R
es

ea
rc

h
3

00
3

00
A

12
O

0

3
O

0
3

00

Te
rm

G
PA

:
4

00
C

um
G

PA
:

4.
00

**
In

di
ca

te
s

R
et

ak
en

C
ou

rs
e

U
n0

f?
C

ia
' T

ra
ns

cr
ip

t
9

cr
ed

its
E

ar
ne

d

30
0

60
0

30
0

30
0

33
00

Pa
ge

1
of

1

G
ra

de
Q

ua
lit

y
Po

in
ts

A
12

00

24
00

A
12

00

A
12

O 0
24

00

A

24
00

30
0

A
12

00

6.
00

6
00

3.
00

3.
00

A

3
00

3
00

A
12

O 0
3

00
3

00
12

00

6
00

3.
00

A
33

.0
0

12
.0

0

Page 25 of 38



C
ha

rg
n:

A
n?

nl
pm

d
Fl

lll
m

lll
A

M
:

Pa
ym

tm
u:

St
ud

en
t

R
eg

is
tr

at
i/o

n
B

ill
Su

m
m

ar
y

by
Te

rm

St
ud

en
t

N
am

e

St
ud

en
t

ID

Te
rm

ls
l

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
ui

tio
n

(P
en

di
ng

)

In
st

itu
tio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Fe
e

St
ud

en
t

C
as

h
Pa

ym
en

t
Pl

an

St
ud

en
t

C
as

h
Pa

ym
en

t
Pl

an

B
ev

er
li

M
ar

sh
al

l

64
59

78

20
20

O
ct

ob
er

Te
rm

To
ta

l:

To
ta

l:

To
ta

l:

A
m

ou
nt

$2
,8

82
.5

0

$2
,8

82
.5

0

$5
76

5.
00

$0
00

D
at

e

10
/0

8/
20

20

10
/0

8/
20

20

Te
rm

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

20
20

O
ct

ob
er

Te
rm

20
20

O
ct

ob
er

Te
rm

10
/1

3/
20

20
8:

39
:

47
A

M

Pa
ge

1
of

2

( Pe
ri

$5
,7

00
.0

0

$6
5.

00

$5
76

5.
00

Page 26 of 38



A
lz

co
m

ll
Su

m
m

ar
y:

St
ud

en
t

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
B

ill
Su

m
m

ar
y

by
Te

rm

10
/1

3/
20

20
St

ud
en

t
N

am
e

B
ev

er
li

M
ar

sh
al

l
8:

39
:4

7A
M

St
ud

en
t

ID
64

59
78

-r
em

us
)

20
20

O
ct

ob
er

Te
rm

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
m

ou
nt

D
at

e
Te

rm
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

C
ha

rg
es

:
$5

76
5.

00

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
id

:
$5

76
5.

00

Pa
ym

en
ts

:
$0

.0
0

A
m

ou
nt

du
e

or
(d

ue
to

St
ud

en
t)

50
30

Pa
ge

2
of

2

Page 27 of 38



‘*
5%

.w
m

:a
_s

_
C

:_
<

3?
Q

>
__

_m
3

_:
$3

m
.._

o:
m

_
c:

.<
o_

.w
:<

._
.:=

_o
:

m
an

33

oo
::n

3m
:o

:
2:

33
.

~8
~.

a8
u

_u
m

<
3m

.:
_<

_m
=

.o
a

Su
n

m
.a

=
a5

:3

>
30

5:
_:

m
oq

3m
=

o:
22

:»

23
2

>
na

_.
¢m

m

92 M
38

N
_u

no
un

00
:3

2
U

m
<

._
3o

us
oz

m
m

in
:

30
14

._
.O

xm
m

cz
o

U
m

nm
w

._
._

3m

._
.:o

m
am

<
.

02
06

2.
3.

m
on

o8u
c>

_s
_u

._
.

>
30

5:

93
8.

8

m
m

<
m

:._<
_m

_m
:m

__

m
om

m
a

._
.o

:m
o:

<
<

m
<

rm
0:

58

O
>

B
N

8.

ca
aa

m
sa

m

B
N

3
«m

m
‘

8.
:

w
3m

qm
:m

__
__

®
m

__
_.

m
3m

ac

<
o:

.E
m

o:
m

.o
3m

n
m

am
m

ag
m

a
8

m
58

3
2

3m
30

33
.

8
cm

zm
sm

a?
m

q
m

m E
m

E
m

a:
o3

:_
m

m
m

_.
m

m
3m

:.:
>

O
_

vm
<

3m
3m

.So
ao

m
w :9

82
33

:6
30

3
.

<
oc

5.
2:

:
._

o
am

<
w2

3m
33

3
=

m.m
om

__
u.

_
9

co
m

m :2
o_

<
m_

:m
=

co
:o

:m
oo

:._
3_

:_
:m

m
a

m
n:

_<
m

_m
:~ 2:
05

:
2

30
:3

8
5m

um
am

oz%
m

a.
§m

a
3

<
0:

5:
:

=
6

n_
m

.m 3
3m

68
.2

2
3m

33
%

:0
3

<
0:

::_
m

w
w

oS
m

2<
_m

m
_=

m
.:§

3
3

<
0:

_3
5c

1:
m

=
:o

=
o:

m
m

m
8

<
<

:m
:=.

_m
3o

:m
<

w
w

:m
__ a

m 3
23

33
ca

zm
zm

ai
m

q
m

am
:9

oo
3u

__
m

a
5:

:
m

an
:6

30
:3

3m
m

:9
«A

m
.cm

m
:.o_

e<
m

am
q

o1
:..

:m
3.

z_

19
:8

m
33

2.
o3

5E
30

:3
: <

0:
E

m
a.

m
63

:9
<

0:
E

cw
.

Sm
:

o«
3.

5.
<

9:
si

nm
a

‘g
am

m
a

8
>

0.
_u

m
<

3m
:.m

__
:o

B
88

00
,5

25
.

O
:<

m
_

m
__

3o
3_

2m
88

»
: <

o:
no

:9
_.

m
nm

_<
m

<
0:

3m
<

cm
m

_.
::_

m
a 8

<
9:

3o
:m

<
8%

_u
_c

m m
um

:m
_2

oq
cu

8
2.

08
m

an
. m:

o3
m

<
_m

«m
m

m
uc

qw
cm

i
8

82
.2

.
38

3
3m

O
m

_:
oS

_m
_u

.:m
:o

_m
_ O

oa
m

15
%

<
0:

Sq
cm

ic
>

o_
_u

m
<

3m
3m

._:
o

: <
0:

:m
<

mm
nc

m
m

zo
z

B
om

ai
c

<
9:

um
<

3m
:_

.
E

m
m

m
oom

: cm
8_

_
=

.m
m m»

_-
m

oo
-.

§-
.a

3
40

32
6

vm
<

3m
3w

5
z

E
m

m
m

mSm
:

o:
..

E
m

cm
zm

m
.<<§

2
o3

o.
m

_u
m

<
3m

:.m
83

O
oo

f?
i

0
88

./O
_

U
m

<
:._

m
3m

:._
n

>
__

n?
n?

u.
m

m
m

2.
w

o
L

C
..u

m
.<

..a
m

E
m

in
m

E
m

nm
m

a
w

m
w

3o
nm

<
..$

:w
3_

2w
?

3
3m

zm
é

<
0}

w
»m

.m
9.

32
3%

.
3.

.4
33

m
_ m

m
ld

m
m

._
.m

u.
m

o6
_m

,u
m

om
_.

3.
_m

:.
Q

.
m

m
zx

io
I

nz
l

2.
5

,n
am

no
w

m
an

3
m

«S
m

:
m

.m
.m

m
m

an
nm

iz
oz

w
m

zn
m

am
_\

w
n:

:m
a

zz
rm

um
w

m
zl

j
16

$
_U

n,
._

m
:5

_U
.

I

.3
3

zm
m

m
om

u:w
oo

L
m

?.
rE

._
.:.

w
_m

m
_.

u1
3m

1_
._

m
:q

_<
_.

_u
m

om_
u_

m
m

m
m

cm
m

3m
:9

._
_ ou
zo

aS
<

05
E

oé
m

m
a

8
9:

:
.:_

m
m

na
m

m
z

Page 28 of 38



  
 

Valley Sanitary District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

December 29, 2020 
  
TO: Board of Directors 
 
THROUGH: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 
 
FROM:  Ronald Buchwald, Engineering Services Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Approve Change Order No. 2 to the Cabazon Ave Slope 

Stabilization Project in an Amount Not to Exceed $63,118 
 
☒ Board Action ☐ New expenditure request ☒ Contract Award 
☐ Board Information ☒ Existing FY Approved Budget ☐ Closed Session 

 
Executive Summary  
The purpose of this report is for the Board of Directors to review and discuss the change 
order proposal from Desert Concepts Construction, Inc. 
 
Strategic Plan Compliance 
This item complies with VSD Strategic Plan Objective 3: Excellent Facilities. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
The total cost of Change Order No. 2 is $63,118. The total cost of the contract including 
Change Orders No. 1 and No. 2 is $158,103. The current budget for the Cabazon Road 
Slope Stabilization project is $250,000 and is included in the FY 2020/21 Capital 
Improvement Budget.  
 
Background 
The slope along the south end of the District’s property is being eroded during flooding 
events which is causing the posts of the chain link fence to become exposed. District 
staff worked with the City of Indio to develop a solution to protect the slope (within City 
right-of-way) and provide a minimal fee permit to perform the work. The work includes 
grading the existing slope and installing filter fabric, gravel base, and rip-rap rock on the 
newly graded slope. 
 
On September 8, the Board awarded a contract to Desert Concepts Construction, Inc. 
not to exceed $40,425 with a 10% contingency for unforeseen circumstances. The 
contingency has not been used and will carry over for this Change Order work. On 
October 27, the Board approved Change Order No. 1 for $54,560.  The slope 
stabilization work for phase 2 has been completed. Staff continues to be satisfied with 

 

Page 29 of 38



Page 2 
 

the results and would like to continue this work to the south. The City of Indio also has 
reviewed the work and agrees to allow the contractor to continue the work to the south.   
 
Staff requested a change order proposal to continue the work approximately 730 feet to 
the south which will end at the southerly end of the District’s property.  This will 
complete the project and provide slope protection along the entire fence line south of 
the Bird center entrance.  The unit cost is slightly higher than the previous proposal and 
the main reason for that is the cost of rock delivery went up.  The total cost of the 
project is well below the budget estimate, and I believe we are getting good value from 
the contractor. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to 
approve Change Order No. 2 for $63,118 for the slope restoration and stabilization 
project. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: Desert Concepts Construction Change Order Proposal dated, 

December 8, 2020. 

Page 30 of 38



79775 Ave. 40

D lndio, CA 92203

Phone: (760) 200-9007

Fax: (760) 200-9014

D E N Email: mai|@desertconcepts.net

C O N S T R U C T i O N .... Lic.#849837/DlR#1000006619

}O{

Proposal Submitted To: Date: 12/08/2020 Reference No: RV20040

Valley Sanitary District Job Name: Valley Sanitary District Cabazon rd. Slope

North approx. 730 LF

Job Location: Cabazon Road Indio ca

Contact: Adrian Contreras Emailzacontretas I valley-sanita.ry.org Phone: 760-238-5411 Date of Plans:

We propose to furnish materials and labor—complete in accordance with speci?cations below for the sum of:

Sixty Three Thousand One Hundred Eighteen and 00/ 100*****************$63,118.00

DUE UPON COMPLETION

All material is guaranteed to be as speci?ed. All Work to be completed in a workrnanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation ?om
speci?cations below involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent
upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry ?re, tornado, and other necessary insurance. Our employees are fully covered by Workman’s Compensation
Instuance. This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 90 Days.

We hereby submit speci?cations and estimates for:

Slope South East of Cabazon Rd Install one Layer of non—woven

Install 730 LF Non Woven Filter Fabric, 3/4" rock and 6-9" Rip Rap to stable slope L/S Unit Price Total
0 install 2" Layer of 3/4" rock and install 6-9" rip-rap 1 63,118 $ 63,118.00. 3; _. $ _. $ _. $ _

0 $ _

0 $ _. $ _. $ _

0 $ _

0 $ _

TOTAL COST OF JOB: $ 63,118.00
Notes:

Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, speci?cations and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as speci?ed.

Print Name & Title

Page 1 of 1 RV20010Page 31 of 38



  
Valley Sanitary District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
December 8, 2020 

 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Authorize One-Time Carryover of Administrative Leave Due to the 

COVID-19 Pandemic 
 
☒ Board Action ☐ New Budget Approval ☐ Contract Award 
☐ Board Information ☐ Existing FY Approved Budget ☐ Closed Session 

 
Executive Summary 
The purpose of this report is for the Board to discuss a one-time carryover of 
administrative leave. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no cost associated with carrying over the General Manager’s leave balance. 
 
Background 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, general stay-at-home orders, and the recent regional 
lockdown, the General Manager authorized a temporary increase in the maximum cap 
for vacation accrual for all employees. For the same reasons, the General Manager has 
been unable to utilize the annual allocation of Administrative Leave. Approximately 22 
hours will remain at calendar year-end. 
 
Section 3. G. of the General Manager’s employment contract (Attachment A) stipulates 
that annual allotment of Administrative Leave of 80 hours is not allowed to be carried 
over. The Board may, at its discretion, authorize the carryover of the remaining leave 
balance. Otherwise, the balance will be zero as of December 31, 2021. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize a one-time, non-precedent 
setting carryover of the General Manager’s Administrative Leave balance to the new 
calendar year. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: General Manager’s Employment Contract 

 

Page 32 of 38



_w
_:

_o
_:

m
_:

ea
.7

25
.

U
_.

_:
om

aa
0.

.
w

zc
zmo

..m
:._

E
E

...

_w
:<

=
..F

O
<

_<
=

w
2.

H
>

ow
m

m
Z

m
2a

M
O

N
nm

2m
z>

r
_<

_>
2>

nm
w

on
<

>
F—

L
H

<
m

>
z_

a>
w

<
U

~m
.:w

—
O

.H

€:
E

~m
>

m
.

U
m

m
io

?§
m

:o
m

8
os

m
m

m
o

So
m

on
io

m
mo

m m
:6

_8
8a

um
«:

0
00

:0
3:

Z
w

sm
m

om34
:0

93
8

€:
m

w
m

>
m

.
m

B
_u

_o
v5

om
m 93

:?
:3

:
»:

o
:o

m
E

o=
.m_

om
m

_
B

nc
w

oa
oi

m
.:8

=
m

.:.
<m

?w
sm

w
am

.
m

s:
93

8
m

m
»8

::
3

m
x:

:::
:>

..
no

: ao
m

oa
nz

oim
.:u

o:
om :o

88
aa

m
so

ow
uo

am
ao

a
:o

_.
o:

: m
am

€:
m

w
m

>
m

.
m

:6
_o

v5
o

m
ov

m
am

ai
mea

E
m

?m
im

E
m

»
m

:o :
m

m E
m

m
i:

m
s: m

::5
\8

m
o_

.<
a

3
m

an
::o

m
_.

:o
:.

Z
O

¢<
,

E
m

w
m

m
ow

m
.E

83
52

23
:

om
:6

m
:o

<
a89

8_
m

88
E

a
5:

83
oo

<
o=

E
:m

:2
9:

02
:3

38
.

":
0

nm
io

m:a
88

m
m

qo
om

mm
o:

o<
<

m
“

:.
1_

,:a
U

m
m

io
? :a

8:
<

m
m

ao
om8

36
.0

%
m

:6
_o

v6
o.

aa
m

:6
_o

v6
o

m
m

qo
omm

am
m

oo
m

so
on

?
m

e SE
m

:6
_o

v5
.Q

:
cu

e:
E

a
8_

.3
m

m
am o

o=
&

:o
=

m
m

o»
8:

:
30

:9
3.

,_
;:o

94
8:

:
38

om
03

33
30

3
m

:m
::a

.3
50

E
“

N
o3

.
._

.:o
8:

:
om

?:
:m

>
m

8o
B

o=
»

m
:w

:co
3

:2
3

6V
V

83
?

:=
_a

m
m m

oo
=

o_
.

83
:5

8:
on

¢x
§a

a.
_

3
So

uw
w

m
am

w
m

m
an

8:
:

_.
= "

E
m

>
m

8a
3o

3.
3

E
n

o<
o_

:
8»

:
E

n
m

om
m

a
%

§a
:§

E
m

:~
:o

m
:6

_o
<

oo
m

m :2
8

:o
a8

._
o_

&
2_

E
5:

ox
cw

w
m

os
om

»:
:m

>
m

3a
B

o=
rm

:o m
:w

::o
m

:<
o:23

3:
8:

8
90

3%
3

»:
o

U
W

39
B

E
m

m
m28

A
8:

83
:m

3
m

m
<

m
=

ooom
»:

o
$3

32
0:

om
»:

a
8:

:
om

m
am

>
m

3o
B

o_
:.

m
:o

:E
So

G
ai

n»
8:

8
m

:<
oao

zo
o 3

E
um

»
38

A
85

0:
25

:1
3

8
»:

o
28

38
9°

«E
m

>
m

8a
E

o:
rE

a
>

m
_.

aa
So

_:
m

:m
::a

o?
as

ao
m

o:
":

0
m

m
?o

.8
_.

3m
w

oaw
m

.::
o=

w
_ o=

o-
v5

~:
.3

10
%

.

w
. \E

eo
.a

:.c
=

o\
5.

§m
\

Q
=

~m
~.

&
m O
ei

ia
im

im
.

m
:6

_o
v6

o
¢<

:_
32

;
:3

_:
o§

m
a§

_
:3

0.
m

:::
Ju

m
amm

ag
m

a:
8

m
a?

a
::m

:=
om

m
9:

5
.H

:o 8
::

cm
.::

m >
m

8o
B

o=
».

m
=

6_
8\

8
m

:m
:

:0
»

oz
m

m
m

o
3

m
s:9

:9
.

:=
m

:.o
m

m
95

8
om

uc
am

cz
m

¢<
:~

:m
oo

<
on

or
E

ao
zw

on
:::

3o
:<

.
82

:9
m

s:
m

a_
.<

:o
om

om
m

::m
:=

om
m

.
oo

B
B

o8
:w

_.
om

:3
m

om
m

8:
m

_ .5
83

8
m

ax
2:

2
w

oa
m

osom
on

m
m

im
m

m
os

.
¢<

:o
»:

oq
w

ow
oo

ac
as

m
m

no
s

om
o~

:o
_.

<
:m

o. e<
::o

E
E

a
:1

3
co

sm
os

»
o?

:o
sw

ag
.

ax
on

?
":

2"
A

3
.::

o
Q

€o
=

&
88

om
8w

m
o=

m
:_

o
m

=
8E

:m
2.

2:
6

:0
»

3
oo

=
::o

»
2:

:
80

U
m

m
io

m
ms

oa
m

m Ea
:=

88
m

»m
.m

om 2
_§

ao
§_

.
o:

m
:8

:_
ov

oo
3:

=
::J

n
ea

E
.o

m
om

m
8:

m
_ m
o:

<
E

om
.m
:m

:
:0

»
:0

Q
09

50
:

m
E

m
m

a:
om

»:
_m

>
m

.8
oB

a_
:

E
8

m
:m

: :2
8n

::.
o:

13
oo

nm
m

i.

A
3

H
::m

>
m

3o
:_

Q
:

m
:w

: =3
:0

E
88

88
:

8
30

:8
:

m
:6

_o
v.

oo
$2

:
B

N
E

D
Wcw

m
m

:<
o

co
m

m
as

“:
:=

<
om

::o
=

»m
2.

oo
sm

co
m

sm
E

29
8

:=
m

:=
om

m
aw

aa
o.

4.
.a

=
Qs

o ~
:o

m
a.§_

<
a8

no
:9

:5
81

m
:<

38
1:

8
2:

:
So

m
oa

io
om

32
5$

C
SQ

Q
. "E

m
>

m
8o

B
o_

:.

0.
~:

R
:m

Q
=

&
.u

xe
§$

.Q
.

>
:

38
.

m
8&

am
. R
no

nm
88

2:
2

ao
o?

so
im

E
ac

m
qo

:
3

m
:6

_8
\8

<
<

::o
cQ

.m
o:

.=
:=

m
:9

.
93

8
cc

m
m

cw
sn

8
»:

:m
>

m
_.

oo
3o

=
»

m
:m

: :0
m

_3
_m

_§
_

8
ea

:o
oo

B
o

":
0

30
:0

1:
om

E
0

53
9.

<
<

::o
E

25
32

5:
om

:::
8:

o=
o:

:0
:

:m
o.

>
:

E
om

m
.38

.3
5%

.
m

uo
om

m
om

m
os

m
.

E
xa

m
.

da
m

>
o_

~m
m

z_
m

za
9.

..a
§_

m
2

33
2%

8
m

m :
>

m
qa

aB
a=

.m
.v_

.m E
m

m
aE

a
ai

aq
aa

38
ca

2<
aa

=
w

m
<

m
w

E
>

.
_S

>
W

m
E

>
§L

92
9:

»?
50

3$
8

am
:m

:6
_o

<
aa

J
aa

E
a

<
>

:L
m

<
m

>
z:

>
w

<
U

H
m

.E
dO

._
;

9o
§=

%
§

10
:3

8
m

mE
a

.d
a3

9.
.

Q
.

..m
3.

._
&

9.
J

m
mo

m 2
3%

G
“N

o5
.

w
m

Q
a>

rm

N
.

>
.

~u
=

:n
:.e

=
.n e\

§:
.:.

§.
m

=
._

u_
o<

aa €3
3

m
m

aa
am8

35
::

E
a

w
cs

os
os

mm
am

9&
8

om
E

a
w

om
m

m
os

m
m

m
a”

3:
:

E
E

a
w

E
.:o

m
E

a_.
oE

aa
m

ol
ua

os
.Ea

93
33

_~
am

o_
=

:o
:m

.
W

ia
m

. W
am

im
no

smEa
3:

93
,

ea
8

ca
nn

on
:

m
:a

E
oE

a.
. 9

&
8

ea
m

cs
on

os
m

m
mE

a
U

53
2

E
8

m
ua

a:
._

ow
=

<
E

a
U

m
m

io
?m

w
ow

a
ow

93
08

;
3.

5%
m

m
m

m
m

s.
:

a
ax

cq
am

m
i =

=
m

a«
m

8o
a

Q
5»

E
a

na
zd

m
om

E
a

>
m

aa
aB

a_
:.

E
o_

=
E

=
m

.2
:

so
.

=
=

_:
&

8
E

om
a

m
o<

a:
:=

m
.a

a:
.:E

»:
o=

om
a:

6_
o<

3a
=

r
m

cn
aa

am
a

E
?

lm
r?

ma
oa

m
ai

am
E

2
U

53
2

W
am

or
io

s.W
ia

m
. W

am
iw

m
os

m
ca

3.
58

£5
8

3
oo

=
:.m

E
o:

o=
.

dm
$.

oo
8o

a~
So

m
_o

.~

Page 33 of 38



M
PE

E25
m

2_
:._

;

w
no

oo
ac

na
m

.
32

5%
.

%
%

:._
2_

oa
.

oo
B

v:
8n

?.
om

SB
9.

3.
3?

:
38

a
ai

m
.€

38
:

E
m

on
dm

so
n.SE

o=
§.

B
m

8:
m

_m
89

2
Q

dm
?a

cw
9.

u8
<

E
¢m

8
m

E
c8

w
oo3

8:
58

:8
3

2:
:

:8
uo

nm
on

dm
so

o
om

"E
m

>
m

8a
B

oE
m

cm
: co

E
a

oo
sm

m
oa

ca cw
m

B
E

ow
w

a
§_

§
E

m
?o

m
om

25
::

:8
m

ec
cao

m :2
95

2.
m

co
c

8m
81

m
_m

as
:

no
r2

5.
3

:5
9.

8.
.2

18
:

co
sm

os
"

om
So

U
33

9.
ca

53
cw

m
ni

ow
m

am
oa m

sww
sa

om
m

m
9:

9.
E

m
:

"c
o
w

on
m

on
dm

so
o

om
c9

.
9.

28
.

Z
oa

m
cm

= 2%
32

3%
co

E
m

ao
m

oa
8

2w
m

na
owo

n
3.

3
:9

oo
ns

oo
no

m
si

c
90

m
on

m
on

dm
no

o
om

m
oa

so
om E5

9.
"E

m >
m

8o
B

oE
. ax

on
?m

m 3
95

%
cw

58
.

U
.

x_
=

E
B

w
~u

$%
2.

§a
=

8
m

§_
_§

.2
a.

.2
8

w
om

anm
g:

83
05

.
ea

o<
m

E
m

8
E

m
uo

nm
on

?m
sn

a
om

m
zi

ow
oo

_.
= 3

3%
on

m
a

m
an

s»
:

cw
am E

:8
m

oo
on

mm
om

m
a

E
oa

cz
mo

m o
<

oQ
Fn

cm
aw

.
:5

95
22

3:
SE

E
m

om
an 8

::
B

:E
m

=
wao

m
aa

m
om

?8
co

w
oE

o<
oa
cw

"c
a

m
_:

E
ow

oo
8

E
n

m
cc

m
oa

ca
n?

w
om

n.H
ca

m
aa

ow
oa

«S
:

cm
22

5%
an

m
m

na
c?

m o
E

uo
::=

:w
8

E
m

oc
m

m :2
o<

m
E

m
:o

= 2
5.

E
n

w
om

an m
a :5

w
om

a B
m

om
nm

.
m

m
zc

no 3.
E

n
w

om
an 8

8:
95

m
uo

nm
on

dm
so

o
o<

m
_c

m
:o

= a
c»

:
:2

68
5c

m
"c

o
w

om
an #9

.:
8:

E
.=

m
::m

"E
m

>
m

8o
B

Q
:8

m
oo

oa
m

no
o

25
.

m
oo

se
: mo

n "
E

m
>

m
.3

aB
9:

P
>

.
«£

3.
m

né
ow

oo
m

cm
=co

oo
n?

oa
m

m
aa3

:6
38

cm
H

éo
95

3$
m

am
._

.€
a:

nw
55

52
5

U
o=

m
_.

m
m

an
20

03
.3

aB
o.

o8
.o

s
25

%
£3

:
co

vu
w

w
cr

w
8

im
S=

B
oE

m
2

80
3:

8
2:

8
m

m0
39

.
o?

m
zo

w
oo

m
om

:8
D

ia
na

88
cm

a. uc
ac

m
a8

:6
20

3.
59

na
m

im
awa

§=
m

_.
.&

.
ea

am
93

.
Sa

w
co

B
59

50
8

cw
E

a
sn

ag
.

>
m

&
:o

=
m

__
w

.om
oc w

nm
a 95

.8
:5

m
a.

8:
:

om
ea

>
m

8o
B

o:
rm

ai
ow

m
o<5

:
cm

o=
m

m
c_

o
3

w
88

¢
w

oa
oo

nn
0.

5
M

15
Fo

no
um

o.oo
sz

sm
na

on
m
m

m
nm

w
m

on
on

w
m

sn
a?

8<
_n

¢<
cw

9.
..

w
om

ancm
98

08
;.

E
=

m
=

w
.

m
B

E
ow

oo,3:
8n

o»
<

o
m

aw
D

om
"o

m C
ss

m
.3

53
9:

A
O

O
FB

on
co

ui
m

o@
83

88
8

m
:

oB
E

ow
oo

mom
"c

o
C

ai
n»

.
m

zo
c 3.

3
E

on
om

m
om 3

5»
cm

B
a?

ol
m

cm
aa

cw
€3

.2
0:

>
B

o=
m

B
o=

. 8
=

5
>

m
_.

oo
B

o:
r
>

=
oo

au
oa

m
m

m
os

m
am o

oa
um

um
c?

o
um

w
n?

sa
8

ca
35

8
m

ni
ow

ooE
S:

co
E

m
u ,

§:
_o

_%
.m

m
88

:8
8

cw
52

.

w
.~

.~
m

aE
__

O
m

sk
:

an
3.

2.
8:

.
E

85
:

m
am

a: m
un

<
58

:
Sm

?m
no

m
SE

ca
32

32
.

2
E

n
_o

<
o_

m
<

m
:m

c_
o 8

9:
2

on
io

w
oo

wo
m H

co
E

m
a?

O
.

a§
.§

=
m

§
am

bm
\m

2.
m

&
O

o§
.u

m
5§

:.o
=

.
.2

5
U

W
39

as
:

vm
wco

m
a8

58
8

8
E

n
m

:6
8w

oo
.m

B
?d

co
nm

au
8

oa
w

m
w

m on
:8

m
m

aa
3%

m
mm

ow 2
:2

Q
dl

ow
oo

m
..3
6

U
33

2
um

3o
€m

8m
5

om
am

w
m m
.

m
83

55
»

om
3:

S
m

3.
m

<
¢

G
3

w
om

a.K
.m

:.6
_o

w
oo

Sa
na

8
E

=
.:o

€m
8

3
E

n
U

53
0?

“E
m

m
a

oo
B

ca
:m

m
:o

= E
m

a.8
0

92
:2

25
:5

8:
E

n
m

B
E

ow
oo

.mES
E

:
oo

ni
cc

m
on

E
u

8
m

88
38

.5
:

3.
H

20
.:§

§=
a

28
m

e:
E

55
88

U
oz

m
nm

a~
..s

o.
o3

.

U
.
E

w
an5

:3
38

.
.2

5
9.

55
.

as
:

E
.o

<
E

o8
m

E
E

ow
oom

m
ac

aw8
35

uo
co

w
.

H
50

<
w

_=
o c

m 2
.8

uo
co

wa
ow

n
3:

0
:8

m
as

s”
:

m
m

_B
.wo

m m
ni

ow
oo

2:
:

m
86

cm
.?

<
o

E
88

88
._

.c
oc

m
m

=
a U

oz
m

a
@

~o
o.

oo
o.

o3
.

m
. V

m
na

ao
z.

m
ni

ow
oo

m
g:

88
30

m
m

oo
n A
5

9%
A

oaB
o

co
ca

v9.
<

w
8:

o:
8.

.
aw

oc w
om

now
m

on
so

o. Hc
o

U
53

9
B

m
w

.3
m

m ci
nn

am
on

.m:
o¢

<
m

B
E

ow
onm

Sa
a?

w
©

83
88

m
oo

nc
a ca
mE

oo
w

E
2%

.
8

8.
3

m
9.

80
:

C
e

am
wm

oo
ns

: cw
w

om
q2

8.
m

co
c <m

om
ao

=
B

m
w

co
on

io
n

o<
Q

..
:.

no
»

sm
og

. 23
Sa

w
w

oo
cB

=
_w

8
8

m
om

vom
H

ie
E

58
88

m
an 3

3.
G

A
S=

95
.

O
no

a
:8

m
oo

E
m

_
9%

m
m m

am
oc

m
a.

So
m

3E
ow

na
,5

:
:2

m
oe

do
E

55
02

:
<

m
om

:o
=co

ca
5:

:
2%

:5
0

m
mm

cm S
as

oo
m

:2
m

oo
nc

oa .55
$3

2
:8

om
?

w
no

vo
m

oa
m

B
E

ow
oo<

m
om

m
o=Q
38

5%
,

co
§.

3<
a

cw
"c

o
w

sa
om

D
:.o

o8
_.

m
E

Q
dm

n 8
ca

m
; m

s: C
ia

o"
no

oa
m

. m
. .m

..c
» ~

.m
n<

m
.

du
o:

ox
m

oc
m

on om
E

a
>

m
_.

oo
B

Q
:.
m

B
E

ow
oo.5

:
co

m
=

o:
oaw

_<
m G

vm
w

w
m

A
oaA

o
co

?m
v3,

?o
w

_o
m

<
o.
m

ax
_a

~<
o

B
m

w
co

sw
am

8.
.

sa
w

2a
m

: u?
do

m
om

oc
zi

oa
8

U
w

m
io

n c
os

ow9.
E

oo
B

u:
m

=
oo25

.
:5

~.
~m

a§
w

N
xo

xw
w

w
an

m
u.

~.
~m

a§
w

85
5%

A
R

.
3

M
88

50
2:

8
"c

m
33

».
W

20
A

3m
m

w
m

um
s»

.m
ni

ow
na

SE
w

oo
nc

o?
ow

52
9

R
m

88
om

am
:as

co
ca

a.
?o

w
_m

m
<

o ca
nB

oa
c.

m
B

E
ow

oo Bm
w

nm
nwo

<
on

m
zo

c?o
w

_n
m

<
o 3

85
w

om
z.

8
w

ow
: sa

ws
nc

m
om?o

w
_a

w
<

o c
u8

m
B

83
85

:
om

=
50

_§
a§

_
m

am

:§
.o

o8
oE

89
:o

.~

as
;

N

Page 34 of 38



§_
§_

§.
m

x m
am

om
.

3.
9:

:
m

B
u_

oS
:a

=
.

m
SE

m
,?

:a
a.

.a
=

o.
.>

E
oa

.=
m

..:B
a

m
a<

m
_.

w
nn

n 13
.

0:
5.

3:
8

:o
E

.0
.

0:
00

m
3E

0<
00

.000
03

0:
00

00
:0

0
:3

0
33

:0
0:

0:
:

0:
5.

G
08

:9
5.

0:
0

0:
:

:0
30

:m
:::

08
00

03
0

81
:0

0
0:

0:
_0

0<
0

:3
:

0:
0:

:3
0

00
0:

0
00

::0
00

:0
0

00
03

0:
:0

E
.0

:0
_0

€
:0

0
00

:.

Q
.x

E
::.

=
_.

0:
.a

:.<
0

N
03

0.
30

0:
0:

00
:3

0:
om

::0
>

m
00

03
0:

rm
3:

_0
<

00
5:

:
:0

0:
02

0:
.0

:
C

8
:3

0
A

000
0

:0
:0

0V
3.

0:
:::

:0
:0

:<
0

_0
0<

0
00

:0
0.

:8
3

30
03

00
.8

:0
00

:0
::_

0:
0:

:
:0

0:
::.

0:
m

:0
E:

00
0.

00
:.8

00
:3

0:
08

0:
:.:

::0
:0

:<
0

80
:0

0:
:

:::
00

25
:0

0:
:::

:0
03

00
50

:0
3:

00
3

0:
:::

0:
8

:0
0

35
0:

8:
C

8
:3

.
m

00
:r

m
3E

0<
005

::
:0

0:
02

0:
8:

28
:0

v.
0A

000
0

50
5.

3
om

0:
33

:0
=

0:
<

0
_0

0<
0

02
0:

.
:0

3
:0

03
00

0:
::0

_J
..

.2
80

0
:3

0
00

.»
.:0

:0
.

00
03

0.
00

0
:0

:
00

30
0:8

00
3.

0<
00

.
00

0
:0

"
00

30
0.8

03
.

00
0:

-o
E

03
8:

.
0:

:
SE

:0
:

:0
:3

:
0:

.
0:

0:
.0

::3
0:

0:
0:

. 0
33

8.
30

3.

2.
:§

.~
00

m
0

-0
_.

=
§.

..0
0§

0E
.

m
3E

0<
000

:0
:

03
:0

0
:0

0
00

0.
:

<
0:

:0
_0

3
.:0

33
:0

3:
00

0:
:::

00
.

._
.0

:8
05

0:
:

0:
0

:.:
<

00
3

:0
55

:0
3:

00
9.

C
03

0:
:=

:0
0.

0:
0

0:
0:

:0
_.

0:
3:

E
.0

0:
80

:0
0

:0
0

om
:0

0
00

00
0:

:
<

0:
:0

_0
0:

:0
0

0E
0:

00
:_

0
30

3:
0.

:.
:u

..0
\0

00
_.

0:
0~ :

0<
08

~¥
=

0.
:..

._
.:0

90
30

"
0:

0:
:::

m
00

0:
:

:3
.

80
0E

00
0<

0::8
m

00
0:

0:
0_

:0
8

0:
:

00
00

90
20

:
30

3:
00

0:
::0

:0
00

00
0J

.
80

00
33

00
:

30
20

30
20

:3
0E

:.0
<

0:0
0m

0:
:N

0:
0:

0
:0

00
00

0J
.

09
m

3E
0<

00
.00

0:
:::

0:
:8

:.0
00

:0
:0

: m
00

:::
0:

:
0:

<
0:

00
30

::
.:.

:0
90

30
:

0:
0:

0:
00

:0
0.

80
0:

20
:

0:
:

0:
:0

:0
8:

00
00

60
00

00
0A

000
0:

0:
:

.3
.0

E
.:0

0:
_0

90
30

:
00

:0
3

80
0E

:0
<

0:
::.

0m
00

0:
o:

0:
00

03
0:

0:
:0

<
0_

.
30

0:
:m

0. :
.0

:3
:m

.00
33

00
0

on
03

:0
0

:.:
:0

:0
:0

.

H
00

:0
0.

:0
:®

$0
.:=

...
0E

=
:8

9.
03

.0
:

:0
:.0

.<
.F

0:
:E

0:
.

m
3w

_0
<

00
0:

0:
:0

9.
03

:0
:0

:
E

00
0

:0
:0

:.0
80

s.
::0

:
m

3E
0v

.0
0:0

0:
m

.::
_0

:E
.0

:0
:.

8
:0

:0
:0

00
::

08
00

:0
00

00:
.Q

03
00

:0
00

00
::0

_.0
0

30
v.

:0
03

0:
:0

:
31

:0
0:

03
0:

A
.

m
3E

0<
00

0m
~0

00
0:

0.
0:

0
0:

:
00

05
0

:0
83

:0
0

0:
0:

0:
13

.3
:0

0
$0

3
:0

0
90

50
0.

0
#0

00
30

3
:.0

0:
:a

..
C

::0
00

8:
:::

m
0:

00
0

:0
00

30
:0

::
30

<
0

0:
:

00
:0

:3
0.

0:
0

D
03

0:
2:

:
30

3:
0

m
3:

8v
.0

02
::

H
20

._
.:0

:0
0:

:
U

0=
0_

.0
90

.8
0.

08
:0

0
30

:0
:

8:
.

0:
8

0:
:

30
3:

0
8

30
1:

0
80

83
:9

00
.

:o
:0

::m
<

<
:=

0
m

3n
:0

v.
00

.0 :0
::0

:0
:.

30
<

0
:0

:0
0:

:::
m

..:.
:0

90
30

:
0:

00
0m

00
00

8
00

:3
9:

00
m

3E
0<

008
..

00
08

30
0.

0:
:

00
00

o:
0:

_0
00

60
00

00
00

00
90

8:
8:

:
30

<
::m

m
3:

_0
v.

00
.0

:0
00

0:
0_

:0
_o

:m
3m

08
0

:0
30

s:
:::

0
H

::.
a.

-3
:0

00
:3

0
om

0:
0

90
30

0.
0

20
00

30
3

:.0
0=

5.
.m

so
: 0x

:0
0:

00
0
30

3:
0.

:5
00

0
:0

»
:3

:0
:

8.
::0

00
30

:
00

0

30
<

::m
:0

0:
on

:::
:m

0:
. 0

3o
<

3m
83

:0
3.

.
W

0:
::=

00
03

0:
0

2:
:

:0
00

:::
m

0:
»

0:
0:

0
90

30
0.

0
0E

.0
0<

0_
0:

. 0
:0

00
0:

0
00

00
63

00
0

3:
00

8
00

60
:::

::.
00

::
2:

:
:0

:0
00

:
0:

90
88

00
0

0»
.0

:0
00

3:
2:

0
0:

83
0:

.8
.

00
:0

8.
00

80
00

:8
:

00
00

0.
30

00
.P

08
00

30
:

0:
60

:0
8

30
:.

:0
:

:0
00

.0
35

0:
80

00
:.:

::0
00

30
::

88
1:

0:
03

A
33

03
:0

:.0
=

os
::m

m
B

0_
3.

$.
0

00
0:

3.
03

_0
:0

S:
0:

r
::_

00
0

0E
=

0<
0:3

1:
0

w
00

0:
.

0.
>

.
:<

E
.=

..0
0.

..0
32

33
00

0.
.H

:0
@

03
00

:0
00

_.
.J

. 00
60

00
05

.
0m

00
00

:0
:

30
03

:_
0v

.3
0:

:
00

:0
:0

:0
:3

00
00

00
: 3

.
0:

0
>

m
00

03
0:

.:0
:0

:
2:

...
0:

:
":

0:
m

3E
0v

.0
000

5.
00

0:
0:

0
0:

:
0:

:
E

00
03

00»
.8

0
90

30
0.

0
w

00
_.

:
om

9.
00

08
00

. Z
0:

::m
0.

:8
:0

>
m

00
03

0:
r 05

.
W

00
0:

::0
:. 9

08
.0

.
00

:3
0:

00
.W

30
00

02
5.

0:
0:

:0
0<

0:
r

:3
:

0:
.

0.
:0

2:
00

::8
_:

.0
00

8:
:

.:0
:0

3
0:

.:
0

90
30

:
8

00
:4

3:
08

0:
0

00
3.

80
0

0:
.m

:._
E

0<
00

00

03
.

:3
0

05
:0

3
00

:0
0

00
1%

:0
:.

:0
:0

0.
M

00
3.0

0:
:.0

00
:0

0. 03
50

0.
03

00
0:0

0
m

_.
:0

<
0:

00
. >
00

0n
:::

m
J.

.
m

3:
_0

v.
00

0m
00

00
0:

0:
::0

>
m

00
03

0:
:00

:0
8:

:
0:

0
0:

:.
82

:0
0:

:
0o

:::
:0

:0
0E

.:0
0:

:08
0:

0
H

0:
:::

0:
0:

0:
.:

00
03

33
.3

03
0:

:
80

:
0:

0
:0

00
:v

.$.0
:<

00
08

.
05

:0
00

:0
5.

00
::

00
:0

2:
00

:0
<

0
::0

00
:::

0:

0.
. 3

.
$0

05
0.

90
00

.3:
0

m
3:

_0
:.0

0
30

%
8:

:::
08

:1
0

>
m

00
03

0:
: E0

0:
20

30
:

:0
:0

0
8

:0
w

00
~:

0»
.9

00
08

00
0:

:
0:

0:
m

:<
0 8:

3.
08

:0
v.

0 3
:0

0:
0:

00
.

.:.
:0

90
30

:
0:

0:
:0

<
0

0:
0

03
8:

.
3

:0
00

33
08

::0
0_

.0
:0

:.
8

80
.3

30
8

.:0
m

3E
0v

.0
0 03

.
:3

0
:1

0»
8

0:
0

0:
:

0m
0:

0:
:0

:0
0

:0
_.

:0
:.

9.
03

:0
::

:0
90

30
:

08
.0

.:0
m

3E
3.

00
0:

00
3u

0:
00

:0
::0

0
0:

:
02

3m
::_

.0
:m

::
00

:0
0"

:8
.

00
80

5.
20

:0
0:

. :
80

0:
03

00
:"

0:
00

:8
0:

0
:0

00
00

:0
0:

.0:
00

m
3E

0<
00

$.
05

:
:0

<
0

00
30

:
::.

o:
m

:
0:

0
2:

30
3:

00
0:

.
:0

0
:0

:0
0

u0
:.:

o:
.

30
30

02
.

0:
E

0
U

:0
:.:

0.
.0

0:
:m

0:
0:

03
:0

0
8:

0
>

m
~0

03
0:

n
0:

0:
00

00
0.

d0
00

.0
88

:~
So

0_
0.

~

0.
0.

:
0

Page 35 of 38



.I
II

1I
I

II
II

II
I

I.
..

...
I.

.I
I

..I
.I

I
II

II
II

I
I

I.
I

II
I.

I.
..I

II
I

..
...

I

I.
I.

I.
..

.
.

I
I

I
I

II
II

II
II

I
I

I

I.
.I

II
I.

I
I.

...
..I

I
I.

I.
.I

I.
.I

..

II
IL

I
. I.

.I
I.

...
I

II
..1

II
..I

I
I.

..
I

II
I.

...
I.

II
.1

I.
I.

...
I

I.
I.

I
.

...
.I

II
.

..
.

..
I

IL
.

L
..I

.
I.

II
II

..
II

II

.I
..I

I
I

I
.I

..
II

...
I

I

II
II

II
II

II
I

II
II

I
II

II
II

II
I

I

I.
II

II
.

II
I.

I
..

.
I

I.

I.
II

I
I1

.
..

I
I.

II
II

I
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

.I
I

I.
II

II
II

II
I.

.I
I

I.
.I

II

...
II

I.
II

.
I

I
.I

II
I

I
I.

I
..

I
I.

.
..I

I
.

...
..

.I
...

I
.

.
I

..I
I.

..
..I

..I
...

I
.

I

.
II

I
..I

.
.I

.I
I.

I
I

I
II

.
II

I.
...

.I
...

.I
I

...
..I

1.
I.

1I
II

l1
.I

..I
I.

.I
.

I

II
I.

.I
..I

..
....

.
I

.
..

.. I..
.

..
I

...
...

...
II

rI
Ir

II
IL

II
..

II
I.

Ir
II

II
I.

..I
...

I.
.I

.I
I

II
II

I
I

I
II

II
II

1
I

II
II

II
II

II

II
II

II
I

.
II

.I
I.

...
.I

..I
.I

I

II
..

I
.

.
.

.
.

.
..

I.
.

.
.

.
.

I
II

..I
.I

I.
..I

...
I

I
I

I
.. I

I
I
..

...
I

.I
II

..I
.I

...
II

I
II

I.
I

.I
I

.
II

II
I.

II
I.

.I
..

I.
.

I.
II

I.
II

II
I

I.
I.

I
I.

...
.

I
.

I.
I

.
.I

...
I.

I.
..

.I
I.

I.
.I

I

I.
rI

II
II

I
.I

I
II

.I
I

II
I.

I.
II

I

...
.I

.
1

II
...

I
.

I
.

...
.I

I
.

.
.

I.
...

.
..

..I
1.

..I
I.

..
.I

.
I

.I
II

.I
I

II
. I

.I
I.

II
II

II
II

II
II

I
II

II
II

II
I

II
I

I
.I

I.
.I

.I
I

I.
..I

II
II

...
.

I

II
.I

II
.I

.
.I

II

O
. 3

.
28

b.
.a

:.2
.

§.
:.o

E
02

:8
.

3
E

d.
88

.
m

an€
3.

05
m

ic
ac

oc
oa

.
:8

U
83

2
2.

5%
83

58
8

:8
m

B
E

88
o.

mo
B

E
o<

a_
8a

:
m

oa E
d.

ao
m

m
oa

r
2:

:
ca

Sz
ro

ca
om

cm
o. F

:8
o<

oa
:

:8
82

.5
.

ox
oa

om
m

om
5

m
m

?5
%

.
E

8
ua

oi
ao

s
8

83
58

8
oa

a_
E

8B
8=

.2
58

%
om

cm
o.:8

93
9

E
8:

E
5.

m
.%

§.
8

m
:

oo
aa

?o
sm

m
zo

n
98

B
E

o¢
<

_:
m
ar

ao
cm

r
:8

E
m

a Q
3.

m
o8

m
=

<So
aw

m
a. 3%

m
i

A
3B

oa
ar

m
ca

. :8
m

_3
._

8.
8.

m
m

?m
av

.
m

mc
m :

8
:3

8
9.

=
8

8:
a:

a8
:o

=
9.

9.
25

:.
8

:8
ao

aS
ao

:8
a:

moa
. Qo

<
m

a:
:8

a:
9%

ma
go

.
an

E
50

5:
3E

<
m

8a
:8

:8
33

33
2

cm
:8

8:
:

om
=

5
>

m
ao

oB
oa

:.
€E

o8
<

aa
_.

m 8
%

.
.2

8
88

.3
9:

cm
28

:
m

o<
oa

m
=

oo
_8

a8
m

a
$8

:
an

oo
aa

m
ao

a?
m E

go
:

m
a:

E
ov

.o
oox

oo
cz

nm
m
m

as
on

:
ao

8m
m

o m
m

ao
na

za
sa

oo
:§

a:
a_

m
m

m
as

on
:

ao
8m

8
om

m
:o

rn
as

m 9:
28

.8
0

33
.

_8
.<

o
m

m
m

w
sm

n
:8

C
23

8.
M

::8
33

0
cm

E
dx

m
ac

: 8:
38

:0
5.

8
2%

8:
:

m
m

E
m

u.
.8

ao
m

m
oa

m
iw .3
52

2.
3‘

m
aa

6_
88

a.
m

m
:o

a=
8.

.m
s.

.. m
o<

oa
m

=
.8

8:
9.

..
m

s»
:

:2
.8

v3
.m

E
m58

%
E

8
:2

:
m

B
E

ov
.o

o
ox

oo
sa

om
m

an
: u
m

om
m

a”
:

88
88

28
ca

n:
8.

65
:0

:
om

m
: S

m
io

a
m

am
ao

m
oa

ao
a:.m

_.
:m m

m 2
9.

5%
3.

8:
.

E
:8

88
oa

. 98
:

8:
38

:0
5.

E
33

.3
.=

8
m

B
E

ov
.o

a8
m

m
m

w
w

.
_8

a
8n

.a
_E

m
:o

=
oc

sm
m

no
sm

95
.5

.:
8

m
oo

ao
a :5

ar
m

: aE
=

5.
:8

U
aa

a8
a.

m
oc

sm
m

no
n

8
33

%
m

o<
oa

m
a8

o

vm
va

do
nau

ca
m

cm
na

8
m

um m
ao

no
s. 2.

m
a=

E
ov

.o
o

8
oo

=
<

88
m

oa
. w

o1
=

8
8<

o_
<

3m
m

s
35

0
cm

8a
03

8
oa

@
85

0?
€_

8:
8a

A
88

8
oa

m
a.

8a
88

38
m

ao
? n

B
E

o<
aa

8a
:.

m
§.

§.
8

m
s»

:
._

..c
=

v.
3.

39
.1

3
:8

93
2

8a
m

ac
.mo

<
oa

m
:o

o
28

3.
.~

88
8w

<
o

$8
3.

93
.3

%
um

aa
m

sm
m

a.
2:

<
om

:m
m

:o
:.

oa
8%

:o
la

am
ai

88
:8

95
%

ao
8§

a:
8

:8
9.

2.
50

E
a

8.
.
3.

:8
02

38
".

U
.

3.
$8

b.
..a

:.2
.

5.
9.

08
.8

.
.5

m
ac

.38
.

B
E

23
85

w
ao

a no
ne

?
:8

93
.9

33
.

8a
B

5m
8

m
B

_u
_8

8o
m

oa O
m

cm
o A

m
m

.§
.a

&
¢o

_o
so

.
.2

8
C

88
8.

£8
:

E
v.

m
:6

_o
«.

m
m

m
: o

oa
sv

os
m

m
ao

s
:8

:
98

B
E

os
m

sm
w

:8
ao

m
m

8a
.m
:c

a. :
8

§a
_.

§.
m

oc
zm

m
so

nm
Sa

na
E

a
>

m
8o

a_
8=

am
am

:
co

m
m

a..
_.

oa
B

_a
8:

o=
m

s»
:

co
8a

:o
m

cm
o: H.

m
3_

.§
.8

.
A

Cw
ow

5
ca

A
B

E
m

an
8

:8
85

50
8

oa
. :8

U
aa

am
on A

8a
om

cm
om

oa
8%

8
m

oa
E

m
oo

oa
am

so
o

2:
:

E
d.

m
vo

ow
m

o
E

82
8:

on
oa

ao
a oa

. :8
U

ni
on

A
82

98
%

.
3

aa
m

m
am

8
_8

a
oB

E
ov

..a
8:

a
:a

._
3a

...
oa

E
8<

w
:..

.,c
=

:<
a,

oa
m

oa
io

o.cs
m

m
am

aw
on

oa
w

uo
am

on
dm

so
o.

ai
m

oo
na

co
a.%

_.
o=

8c
..

_8
E

8m
_

.8
m

8o
a.

oa
E

oo
a=

m
88

_8
o“

A
38

oo
=

<
88

a_
om

m
9.

38
2a

.<
o_

<
8m

&
m

_8
=

om
J.

.98
%

om
35

».
oa

u_
d.

m
8m

_oa
%

§§
_.

._

28
3:

8
m

ac
. 28
80

?
oa

A
3c

am
m

or
om

E
a.

a=
m

8_
.8

_
8:

:
9.

E
5

>
m

ao
Q

8a
:.

du
o:

E
d.

m
zo

m
m

ao
n

83
m

a:
w

8v
.n

o
=

8
on

m
m

m
aa

8
8:

95
2:

:
29

.5
82

.:
8

59
.

8a
::a

8a
8a

.
..a

.o
a om

cm
o:

m
mg

on
na

¢m
_o

,.<
. m

B
E

ov
.o

o5
8:

22
am

8
25

8:
m

an 3
83

3
8

39
..

:8
8

m
zo

m
um

oa
a

28
88

:8
w

om
an 8

m
Q

om
om

8&
8:

um
oa8

:8
w

om
an B

m
?s

m m
ac

.a.5
~_

a8
8:

aE
8m

oa
_

ao
m

m
aa

im:8
<

m
am

o3
.

oa
. :8

8
m

zo
m

m
m

os
m

.
2:

:8
o<

oa
: =

8
w

om
an

.
5

5
E

m
na

om
oa

r
m

a: a
5%

:8
1.

8
:8

m
zo

m
m

ao
sm

m
aa 8

na
E

§8
m

.
:8

m
a:

E
88

o£8
:

as
an

am
az

on
.

8
m

ac
.

m
o<

oa
m

:n
a

B
8

3:
_8

2.
8

a8
m

ca
:8

a o
oa

a?
na

am
ao

s.
2o

..<
o<

oa
.

1,
. "

E
m

>
m

ao
oa

a8
a:a

83
58

88
4.

2
Su

m
o.

..:8
m

B
E

o<
oo£

52
_.

5<
m

:8
am

...8
m

E
8m

_:8
w

sa
a

m
an

ic
:

58
:

21
.8

:
ao

ao
o 8

:8
w

om
an o

mm
ac

: m
E

8m
_2

:8
:

8:
A2

8
3%

cm
:8

a8
8n

a=
.=

w
:o

=
.m

m
zc

aa 8
w

ao
ia

o
54

:8
3

ao
ao

a 8
5:

:
:8

8a
.

23
Q

3.
ca

no
n5:

§_
.=

8
s.

m
2<

oao
m :8

m
m

?8
m

E
8w

_.
C

ue
: 8

38
3.

:8
w

m
aa

om
<

3:
88

2
m

a.
Sa

oc
oa

ao
sam

ac
za

?o
a.85

8a
:E

E
m

=
v.m

m
am

na
8

ca
88

o8
a

2.
83

m
:3

cm
88

:
A

d
m

ac
za

m
ao

am
B

23
8

3.
28

m
88

za
aa

oa
m

am 0
28

28
10

:
m

oa
<

_.
on

. R
:8

vw
aa

om
m

an
58

28
8

m
m

aa
n

cu
oa

.
m

a
m

ac
za

m
zo

a.
2.

5%
$8

:
E

85
88

m
:.=

a:
m

:m
aa

8m
m

ao
aa

.
:8

E
.

5:
:

m
an

: 3:
8

m
m 2

5.
Q

8
53

20
.

33
.5

;

on
:8

:9
>

3.
m

aE
.a

m
8a

m
o8

o8
a

B
cm

a
ca

.8
8

8
70

3.
:8

32
8.

.
25

::
2:

3.
08

9%
om

m
or

w
om

oa
.

m
aa

3.
52

m
m

on
ie

s
25

::
22

,8
8:

A
23

Q
88

oa
. :8

S0
8

oa
. :8

_8
m

a3
m

..2
8

oa
ao

. £
8:

co
m

a :8
co

m
ao

m :8
w

a¢
:a

..:
oa

_
.2

8
am

m
o E

:8
28

w
:=

mm
am

: co
=

a.
:&

88
;.

8
28

28
a

ca
so

"
U

m
m

?o
m

m
.4

2
om

cm
o:

8a
aE

=
m

ao
=

Su
m

39
2.

5
m

aa 8
3.

03
5.

aa
_:

a:
a_

m
m

B
u_

8.
oo

8
m

a<
oa

m
:o

o
vc

am
cm

i8
m

oo
se

: M
A

O
.:3
2

so
Q

ao
E

:m
8:

o8
$8

:
an

m
aa

6_
8.

ao
co

oa
m

za
a 8

ao
§m

88
aa

8:
a

8
90

@
82

8:
om

Q
o_

8a
m

_
E

m
aa

m
oam

mm
82

.:
om

m
an

: ro
m

ln
m

.

m
. H

m
2E

.:m
:.e

=
Q

E
...

w
a§

.o
=

,a
. m

§E
ov

.o
o

m
m

ao
om9.
:

m
: v

ao
w

oa
co :8
8a

:a
.m

.sa
..o

a
:a

E
.8

:o
ar

m
:

on
cc

ua
so

az
.

8:
m

:u
8 w

ao
ua

88
J.E

m
on

sm
m

os
.

a8
o:

aa
8a

:m
.ao
oo

aa
m

.
.8

8?
oo

nn
am

oa
m

.
B

E
oo

B
u=

8a
-m

oa
8a

m
8a

aa
88

a8
_m

m
ca

a:
m

28
m8

ca
ua

ow
m

ao
a

3
m

aE
u_

ov
.o

oSi
m

on
a

8
_8

a
oa

:E
8.

B
oE

88
5m

m8
:8

28
3.

2
88

£8
:

3
32

8%
w

ao
aa

?z
v.

8
:8

U
83

2
58

:
8:

.B
=

m
:o

n
ow

m
a:

E
ov

.n
m

.m
oa

a.
_o

_o
v.

a8
a:

. m
.c

a:
8a

. Ed
.
m

am m
:n

ov
a

8
:8

U
aa

a
£8

:
_8

B
a

58
:

8n
E

a8
no

a_
.

m
B

E
ov

.o
a.

moc
zm

m
so

zm
:3

2
E

8
m

cc
m

oo
no

n
£8

:
m

E
.<

.<
o

:8
aa

az
ns

m
m

on
om

SQ
. o

B
E

oS
.8

=
a.

§$
.8

8o
So

§_
o.

~

£5

Page 36 of 38



>
_:

n=
n_

E
a_

.:m
.

>
m

m
m

E
B

o=
..

w
n<

nB
V

E
E

.

Q
o<

m
:m

:mE
2.

_.
=

8_
.n

~n
n:

_o
=

.

95
:5

on
H

ao
um

m
r

>
o_

So
<

:m
nm

E
a=

..

9
.2

5
>

m
8o

B
Q

: S
aw

:2
3

Sd
os

ao
m

on
52

5.
3

ax
on

?
.3

.m
Sl

ns
m

m
m

m
sm

m
3

w
as

E
aa

om
..2

8
m

m
=

E
.oo

m «
:3

32
%

8
E

m
a»

oz
?a

n»
oo

?w
zm

no
o

9%
:

E
d.

ow
:8

8:
3.

no
<

o:
m

=
8.

om
oo

na
ao

nmo
m "

E
m

>
m

8o
B

oE
3.

:5
23

E
5?

m
g:

so
.a

n@
83

2.
m

€&
<

Q
.

an
:5

.
83

..
oo

<
Q

§:
.

om
oo

=
&

:o
=

.no
n

E
5:

8%
¢<

B
<

o~
on

R
zn

na
m

ra
ai

om
E

d.
1%

:o
n

@
03

9.
2

m
3.

ow
n

:3
0

ca
:3

8
ca

88
33

m
¢<

S<
9.

on
3=

=
e.

a_
§o

a
o»

. 2
::

:m
r»

on
@

05
9.

w
on m

: 2.
E

d.
2:

2
:3

8.

q.
29

99
.

=
:.m

>
m

8o
3m

E:9.
m

a
1%

."
. u1

<
=

om
o

on
oc

m
m

m
no

s
om

m
?m

zo
w

oo:o
a_

s.
_2

m
g:

co
m

m
m

m
m

so
a

ow
5.

32
%

3
E

89
2.

23
85

:5
~3

9.
95

:0
:

Sa
m

oa
om

:5
C

53
9.

>
:<

£8
33

E
w

m
?m

na
oz

n
on

53
3

3
$0

83
0:

om
:5

E
oi

?o
n

m
g?

m
? E

a
ow

ne
d3,

E
a

D
33

2.
an

as
:

B
5

35
m

an
83

.
co

oo
nm

ao
ao

m
m

B
m

8:
m

_
ga

m
e:

0»
. "

E
m
>

m
8o

B
o:

r

m
.

H
, w

co
s:

9.
m

8:
S8

_.
ro

?w
E

Q
vn

os
m

m
os

om
E

m
>

m
8m

B
o3

8
co

3<
m

:m
.cn

on
m

oa
oo

m
go

.
ow

<
oE

.E
n

83
85

92
9°

:5
>

m
aa

oB
m

EE5
:

83
3:

3
9:

88
»

ea
$8

..

0.
>

:o
B

oK
m

.m
oo

m
.

F
3%

E
m

m
am
on

o?
m

nc
m

m
m

ao
n.

on
9:

9
un

oo
oo

aa
m

cn
oc

m
w

n
8

ou
m

on
oo

9.
58

68
.

:8
.0

25
om

«E
m

>
m

_.
oo

B
oE

. :
8

E
.o

<
B

::m
R

S8
.
m

am
: cm

82
33

8
8o

o<
o~

ao
m

m
oa

ui
o

m
no

?o
va

.38
ea

co
m

a

3.
.2

5
>

m
8o

B
m

E$5
:

an
m

o<
oB

om 3
.2

5
83

5%
3

m
no

oa
am

so
o

:1
9

.2
8$

2
om

:5
m

B
8

om
O

m
sm

on
sm

m
.

<
o=

so
m

g:
an

m
uw

no
w

am
no

E
2.

5
$3

2
02

5
cm

E
<

on
m

E
n O

oE
:<

.O
m

E
.o

B
§.

E
.

:5
>

m
_.

m
m

B
oEa

rm
: an

oo
um

nd
om

m
ma

2:
08

.
m

on
oz

m
sm

8
5

9:
B

om
iu

m
.85

no
n 3

52
om

2.
m

m
m

im
n

m
am

33
..

w
v. S3

.
om

93
83

0
B

E
:2

5
E

dx
m

ao
?:

5
>

m
..o

oB
o§

ar
m

: no
nc

o
8a

§&
E

9.
2

cm
:8

33
.

8o
om

<
_=

m m
cn

so
m

. boa
£3

:
90

35
.

no
m

uo
nm

m
go

8.
.

E
d‘

um
io

im
n

E
am

cm
m

o
5

E
m

a >
m

_.
oo

B
o:

r
O

m
um

on
m

m
a

sw
am

m
omn

om
on

os
oo

uc
uv

om
om 25

.
m

an$
8:

co
m

m
so

nm
a

3
E

n
m

?o
nv

no
nw

no
a

om
:5

>
m

8o
B

a_
:.

m
.E

.E
Q

.B
o8

.no
E

am
aa

ua
oa

8.
.

on
m

m
?n

m
n

<
m

:&
J.2

.
m

m
8

E
dx

58
33

83
0:

:2
8»

E
m

m
a c

w
on

:5
33

.3
.

cm
:8

m
nm

m
nn

m
am

: an
m

cu
zo

m
io5

m
ao

?n
os

nm
on

os
m

on
om

nm
"E

m
>

m
8o

B
o=

r

5.
.2

8
m

SE
o<

oo m
m

ao
omEm

"m
ro <

1:
35

¢
35

.
m

: 5
.5

20
8%

:
m

S8
m

amm
&

o:
_

E
5.

on
oo

am
m

oa om
58

.9
”

m
am

So
on

:o
m W

5?
§o

_:
&

:m
si

w
o?

sa
ge

s
E

om
o

E
_o

m
8:

3
3

:5
95

03
:

m
m

:w
o=

m
nm

_ w
nm

oa
on

m
>

2
2a

88
88

no
m

im
ao

amm
pg

:8
3

85
5

5
Q

o<
oB

B
m

.:
9%

m
oo

ao
sm

B
oo

.m
u m

an
.

3.
m

B
E

ov
.o

om
o_

n.
_o

€_
na

m
ow

8»
:

£5
E

5
E

8
:5

ou
uo

zc
ic

.8
oo

nm
cz E

m
ao

oE
_m

o_
5

m
om

m
a

8
su

m >
m

8o
3o

E
.2:

:
£5

ra
m 8

3
B

E
§%

a§
_%

E
m

>
m

8o
B

oE
.E2

:5
m

m 35
$5

8
om

rm
8%

:o
m

m
oo

r
m

an 9
».

m
ro r

um
m

ao
na

a E8
:

m
ao

oi
.

85
<

oE
:8

n.
J.e

a
cm

m
om on

:2
o8

:
_.

E
_m

B
o=

~ E
8

:2
on

E
d.

R
un

om
ai

m
m

os
m

oa
E

o?
w

m
om2:

9.
E

m
sE

om
o 8

:3
3

9
m

a >
m

ao
oB

o=
r

E
oz

?c
w

m
m

O
Z

m
.O

C
..O

¢<
H

Z
Q

w
>

Q
E

$2
.

o8
8E

S2
:o

.~
M

ai

Page 37 of 38



7.
38

D
E

.m
=

.

$5
.?

,
.

m
m

<
>

m
w

\_
m

_
22

%
»:

\§
.§

.%
J

=
4

é?
zm

m
m

ém
m

w
m

om
.=

5
<

>
?H

.m
<

m
>

Z
E

.>
W

<
U

H
m

.E
cO

.Hr
um

om
cm

oa :5
>

m
_.

oo
B

o_
:8

an
m

w
m

ao
m

ea
9.

5.
ox

oo
in

a
31

$
w

aa
w

no
m

m
m

on
n.

25
E

n
m

B
E

o<
oo:3

m
am

am
am o

xo
oc

zw
m

E
a

>
m

8o
=

._
o=

n
m

mo
».

So
aw

wea
va

m
nm

a,
m

co
<

o€3
.2

3.

U
?m

?a
n?

.<
>

§;
m

<
m

>
z:

>
w

<
U

E
H

E
O

H
U

H
m

,_
.§

O
._

.

3”

w
O

>
W

U
w

w
m

m
?m

za

m
z:

.w
o<

m
m

H

§§
.8

oo
oS

o~
8_

o.
~

m
e;

Page 38 of 38


	Agenda
	3.1. 3.1 8 Dec 2020 Meeting Minutes
	3.2. 3.2 Warrants for Dec 4 to 17, 2020
	3.3. 3.3 Staff Report Monthly Financial Report for November 2020
	3.3. 3.3 Attachment A Combined Monthly Account Summary for November 2020
	3.3. 3.3 Attachment B Monthly Income Summary for November 2020
	3.3. 3.3 Attachment C Summary of Cash and Investments
	3.4. 3.4 Staff Report Grant of Easement Walmart Center
	3.4. 3.4 Attachment A Certificate of Acceptance
	3.4. 3.4 Attachment B Grant of Easement signed
	3.5. 3.5 Staff Report Marshall Tuition Reimbursement
	3.5. 3.5 Attachment A Tuition Reimbursement Request
	4.1. 4.1 Staff Report Slope Protection Project Change Order No. 2
	4.1. 4.1 Attachment A - Change Order No. 2 proposal
	4.2. 4.2 Staff Report Admin Leave Carryover
	4.2. 4.2 Attachment A GM Employment Contract 2019

